The Green \$ource

A Quick Reference to Funding Sources for Environment Projects by Non-Profit Organizations in the Atlantic Region



April 2008





The Green Source is available in searchable database format on Environment Canada's EcoAction Community Funding Program website (www.ec.gc.ca/ecoaction), or in hard copy format available from the Environment Canada regional office serving your area:

Atlantic Region

16th Floor, Queen Square, 45 Alderney Drive, Dartmouth, NS, B2Y 2N6 Phone: (902) 426-8521 or Toll Free: 1-800-663-5755 Fax: (902) 426-2062 E-mail: ecoaction.atl@ec.gc.ca

Quebec Region

1141, Route de l'Église, 6th Floor, P.O. Box 10100, Quebec, QC, G1V 4H5 Phone: (418) 648-3537 or Toll Free: 1-800-463-4311 Fax: (418) 649-6674 E-mail: quebec.ecoaction@ec.gc.ca

Ontario Region

4905 Dufferin Street, Downsview, ON, M3H 5T4 Phone: (416) 739-4734 or Toll Free: 1-800-661-7785 Fax: (416) 739-4235 E-mail: ecoaction.on@ec.gc.ca

Prairie and Northern Region

123 Main Street, Suite 150, Winnipeg, MB, R3C 4W2 Phone: (204) 984-5952 or Toll Free: 1-800-567-1570 Fax: (204) 983-0964 E-mail: ecoaction.pnr@ec.gc.ca

Pacific and Yukon Region

201 - 401 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC, V6C 3S5 Phone: (604) 664-9093 or Toll-free: 1-800-667-7779 Fax: (604) 713-9527 E-mail: ecoaction.pyr@ec.gc.ca

Disclaimer

The Green Source is produced by Environment Canada for the use of non-profit organizations and is available free of charge. Mention of a program or an organization does not constitute an endorsement by Environment Canada of a specific program or organization. The information is provided for information purposes only. As programs are subject to frequent changes, Environment Canada assumes no responsibility with respect to the content. The Green Source is designed to facilitate research with respect to fundraising and does not constitute an exhaustive compilation of existing funding sources.

Cat: En1-38/1-2008E ISBN: 978-0-662-47386-2

ABOUT THE GREEN SOURCE

Our goal is to help create healthy, sustainable communities, or "communities which can sustain and regenerate themselves through economic self-reliance, community control and environmentally sound development." (No Place Like Home, Marcia Nozick). This funding guide is one of the many resources produced by Environment Canada's EcoAction Community Funding Program to help Canadian communities take action on environmental issues. There are numerous sources of funding and resources for environmental projects available, but finding them can be time consuming and frustrating. This guide is designed to facilitate this process. It includes information on programs and organizations that provide assistance in the form of funding, labour cost contributions or in-kind donations to community groups undertaking environmental projects. Some of the programs also fund community health initiatives. This guide is updated annually and we are pleased to inform you that this edition contains programs/organizations not listed previously. As programs come and go, please contact us should you be aware of a source of assistance not listed in our guide.

The information in this guide is organized by:

- Programs available nationally and programs specific to your region;
- Program Name; and
- Type of Sponsor: federal government, provincial government(s), private sector, non-profit sector, and foundations.

A brief, one-page information summary on each program/organization is provided in alphabetical order offers a general overview of each source of assistance. There is also a searchable web database version of the Green Source (see www.ec.gc.ca/ecoaction), with a "Funding Range" feature to give Green Source users an estimate of the amount of funding available per project from each program. More specific funding limits are sometimes provided in the "Description of Funding" portion of each record. We update this guide and we publish a hard copy of the directory each year, but the information is always up to date on our online database. Program specifications and requirements often change and you should always contact the program sponsor before applying for funding to ensure that you have all the information you need to submit a successful application. In addition to the programs listed in this guide, there may be other sources of support available in your community. Here are a few web-based funding directories for your reference:

- Canadian Centre for Philanthropy: http://www.ccp.ca
- Charity Village: http://www.charityvillage.com
- Canadian Environmental Grantmaker's Network: http://www.cegn.org/main.html
 - Grant seekers link: http://www.cegn.org/grantseekers/generalInfo.html
- Manitoba Culture, Heritage and Tourism, Recreation and Wellness Promotion Branch: publishes a grants and resources manual. http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/grants/index.html
- Saskatchewan Environmental Directory: http://www.se.gov.sk.ca/
- Alberta Agriculture's Environmental Assistance Directory: http://www.agric.gov.ab.ca/app52/programsservices
- Atlantic Region's Community Programs: http://www.ns.ec.gc.ca/community/resources.html
- Grant Writing Resources: http://www.proposalwriter.com/grants.html#Grantwriting

BEFORE YOU GO KNOCK ON DOORS FOR FUNDING

You identified an environmental problem that you would like to solve. Working with a group of individuals, you studied every facet of the problem and considered several solutions. A number of questions came up (What are the targeted objectives? What are the phases that lie ahead and the schedule to be followed? How much will all this cost? Who will have to play a role? What licenses, permits and/or authorizations are required? Is the project technically and financially feasible? What will be its environmental repercussions?). Having answered these questions, you are ready to act: you have a project.

SELLING A PROJECT

- 1) First of all, paint a good portrait of your own organization and identify its assets: its objectives; its usual areas of activity; its influence; the beneficiaries of its activities; and the members of your project implementation team. An examination of your project in the light of the resources at your disposal within your organization will make it easier for you to identify what type of assistance you require.
- 2) After completing the preliminary resource needs identification, prepare a list of potential partners. Assistance can take the form of money, human resources (paid or volunteer), in-kind donations in the form of space, equipment, and professional services. The list is a long one. You can judge for yourself:
 - Your organization: its members, volunteers and workers; take advantage of their time and skills, and of the funding activities, which they may organize (benefit nights, raffles, sales, etc.);
 - Local social agencies and recreational associations (service clubs, guides and scouts, hunting associations, fishing associations, riparian residents' associations, committees) sometimes have objectives that intersect with yours, and your project could be of interest to them;
 - Municipalities (elected officials, employees, regional counties and various committees) can be a source of funding, as well as technical expertise, administrative support, and the loan of equipment and space. Some municipalities receive financial assistance for environmental projects whose delivery they assign either in whole or in part to local organizations;
 - Local and regional businesses are also potential partners that can share their knowledge with you and give you discounts, if they see any benefit to it. Some chambers of commerce provide management consulting services and certain large companies have sponsorship budgets;
 - The media may agree to help you in your communication activities, either by producing reports and articles or by offering you discount prices on information dissemination;
 - Professional or union associations may wish to participate in your project;
 - Academic institutions (schools, colleges, universities, school boards, students, teachers and unions) are an
 important source of assistance: student internships and research work, as well as the loan of personnel,
 space and equipment should be examined;
 - The residents of your locality, once they are aware of your project, may be a source of considerable project support;
 - Financial institutions interested in helping to improve their environment distribute financial or technical assistance locally;
 - Potential revenues from the project (sale of recyclable materials, compost, documents, etc.);
 - Federal and provincial government programs;
 - Grants from organizations in the private sector and from non-profit organizations.

- 3) Check to ensure that your project's objectives are compatible with those of the selected programs and organizations. Each organization has its own specific areas of interest, territory, eligibility criteria and mode of operation. It will be necessary for you to take appropriate steps to obtain relevant information. Most have leaflets forms and websites; some can only be reached by mail, while others can be contacted in person.
- 4) Once you have gathered all of your information and have selected a number of sources from which you hope to receive a positive response, develop your strategy so as to maximize your chance of success and avoid wasting time. Draft a document reflecting the seriousness of your project and demonstrating your organization's ability to see it through to completion. Test your project by meeting with officials of several organizations in order to verify their interest, obtain their opinion and revise your approach if necessary.
- 5) You now know on exactly which doors to knock. The first step consists in selling your project in your community in order to find allies and obtain support from your community. A case that is well presented improves your chances. Clarity and conciseness are required. If your project is complex, you may wish to include a one-page summary with your application. Government programs use forms, but this is less frequent in the case of foundations and community organizations. In most cases, the following information is required:
 - Description of the organization: charter, history, accomplishments, membership, latest financial statement;
 - Project: problem to be solved, description of the environment, proposed solutions, location and context of
 implementation, targeted objectives, planned works, work plan and schedule, budget, follow-ups,
 responsible officials;
 - Communications strategy: target audience, message, planned communication methods;
 - Funding: requested funding, other sponsors and their contributions;
 - Support: letters of support and of confirmation of funding;
 - Miscellaneous: appendices if necessary, including maps, plans and photographs;
 - Charitable registration number: essential for foundations;
 - Terms and conditions: in all cases, stated requirements and closing dates must be respected.
- 6) Response time varies from one program to the next, but it is generally at least three months. Have patience, because these organizations receive numerous applications.
- 7) If you receive a positive reply (and a cheque!), send charity donation receipts to those who require them. In addition, a letter of thanks is always appreciated.
- 8) In other cases, particularly when governments are involved, you will have to sign a contribution agreement before you can start your project and receive allocated funds.
- 9) Submit whatever project progress reports are required and draft a final report. All of these formalities are time-consuming, but they will enable you to keep better control over the conduct of your project and help you to reach your objectives. It is vital that you complete your project. And who knows...you may have another project to sell in the near future!

ADDITIONAL TIPS ON APPLYING FOR FUNDING

Do Your Homework

- Know your donor organisation.
- Know the key contact in the organization.
- Know the program criteria.
- Always call, if possible and set up a meeting if you can.

Know What You Are Asking For

- Why are you approaching this particular funder?
- Are you asking for an in-kind donation, cash or both? How much?
- What are you offering the funder? An opportunity to support their community, a sponsorship opportunity or a partnership opportunity?
- How can you distinguish yourself? How can you show that you and your project are unique and creative?

Build Relationships

- Build relationships; start off small.
- Recognise your supporters. Remember to say thank you.
- Maintain relationships.

Prepare A Strong Proposal

- Show how the work you do directly benefits the community.
- Show how the project will live on after you have finished.
- Be concise, clear and concrete. Have a well thoughout proposal.
- Know and include the name and contact information of the current contact person.
- Include a cover letter.
- Make sure there are no typos or other mistakes.
- Do not include a lot of unnecessary information.
- Follow-up with a phone call; if you did not get funding, ask why?

Keep Current

- Find out what funding programs are out there. New programs are created every year; others are discontinued.
- Read newspapers; find out about new companies and ideas.

And last but not least - Don't give up!

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NATIONAL PROGRAMS	
Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk	1
Agricultural Adaptation Council	
Alpine Club of Canada Environment Fund	3
Animal Welfare Foundation of Canada	4
Canadian Wildlife Federation's Funding Program	5
Canon Canada Inc.	
Charles Stewart Mott Foundation	
Communities for Wildlife	
EcoAction Community Funding Program	
ELJB Foundation	
Endangered Species Recovery Fund	12
Environmental Damages Fund	
Environmental Youth Corp	
First Nations and Inuit Science Tech Program	
First Nations and Inuit Student Summer Employment	
First Nations and Inuit Youth Work Experience Program	
Golden Gardens	
Green Municipal Fund	
Greencover Canada	
Habitat Stewardship Program	
Home Depot - Evergreen Rebuilding Nature Grant	
Honda Canada Foundation	
In Kind Canada	
Invasive Alien Species Partnership Program (IASPP)	29
Ivey Foundation	
Job Creation Partnership Program	
Labour Market Partnerships	
Lands Environmental Action Fund (LEAF)	
Mark's Work Wearhouse Ltd	
Mountain Equipment Co-op Environment Fund	
Nature Canada Parks and People Program	
Nature Conservancy of Canada	
Northern Ecosystem Initiative	
Ocean Education - Blue School Program	
Peer Reviewed Research Studies Program (PRRS)	
Population Health Fund (PHF)	
PromoScience	
reBOOT Canada	
Research and Development of Environmental Assessment	
Shell Environmental Fund	
Targeted Wage Subsidies	
The George Cedric Metcalf Charitable Foundation	
The Home Depot Foundation	
The McLean Foundation	
The National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	
The Salamander Foundation	59

Tides Canada Foundation	60
Toyota Evergreen Learning Grounds Program	61
Tree Canada	
Unilever-Evergreen Aquatic Stewardship Grant	63
Wal-Mart - Evergreen Green Grants	64
Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation	65
WILD School	66
Wildlife Preservation Trust Canada	67
Youth Summer Career Placements	68
ATLANTIC REGION	69
Conservation Corps - Newfoundland and Labrador	69
Environment Futures Program	71
Fundy Community Foundation	72
Great Nova Scotia Pick-Me-Up - A Clean Nova Scotia Program	73
Greater Saint John Community Foundation	
Green Spaces Program	76
Gulf of Maine Council on the Marine Environment - Implementation Grant Program	77
Irving Oil Foundation	
New Brunswick Environmental Trust Fund	79
New Brunswick Wildlife Trust Fund	
Newfoundland and Labrador Waste Management Trust Fund	81
Nova Scotia Habitat Conservation Fund	82
Nova Scotia Youth Conservation Corps - (Youth Corps) Regular Summer Program	84
PEI Watershed Management Fund	85
Research & Development Program	86
Sage Environmental Program	87
Special Projects Program	88
Value-Added Manufacturing Program	89
Wildlife Conservation Fund	90

NATIONAL PROGRAMS

Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Environment Canada, Fisheries and Oceans Canada, and the Parks Canada Agency

What is the Program About?

The goals of the Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk are twofold: (1) Strengthened capacity in Aboriginal communities for SARA implementation; and, (2) Protect species at risk and their habitat. Two funds are part of the Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk: the Aboriginal Capacity Building Fund (ACBF) and the Aboriginal Critical Habitat Protection Fund (ACHPF).

Who Can Apply?

Communities and organizations actively involved in the management of Aboriginal lands are eligible for funding, including Indian Bands / Inuit settlements; territorially based Aboriginal groups; district councils / Chief and council; traditional appointed advisory committees; Aboriginal associations; corporations; tribal councils; partnerships and groups; school authorities; cultural education centres; co-operatives; and boards and commissions and other organizations (Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal) if mandated by eligible proponents.

What Projects can be Funded?

The Aboriginal Capacity Building Fund focuses on supporting activities that build capacity that addresses impacts to Aboriginal communities from the Species at Risk Act. The Aboriginal Critical Habitat Protection Fund focuses on activities to better identify, protect and recover critical habitats or important habitats in anticipation of designated Critical Habitat under the Species at Risk Act.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$5,000 - \$25,000

Description of Funding:

Information on procedures to follow in order to apply to the Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk is available through Environment Canada regional offices or by calling Environment Canada's Inquiry Centre at: 1-800-668-6767. The call for proposal submissions takes place in the fall.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The call for proposal submissions takes place in the fall.

Where can I get more information?

Aboriginal Funds for Species at Risk

Environment Canada's Inquiry Centre at: 1-800-668-6767

Agricultural Adaptation Council

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Agriculture Adaptation Council administers CanAdvance funding on behalf of Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada

What is the Program About?

The Objectives of the CanAdvance program are to: expand the sector's capacity to respond to current and emerging issues, position the sector to capture market opportunities, actively and continuously engage the sector to contribute to future agriculture and agri-food policy directions and, integrate sector-led projects tested and piloted under ACAAF into future government or industry initiatives.

Who Can Apply?

Not-for-profit organizations and associations; universities; colleges; cooperatives; marketing boards; aboriginal groups; individuals and for-profit companies. Only Canadian applicants are eligible.

What Projects can be Funded?

The program has three pillars: Pillar I - Industry-Led Solutions to Current and Emerging Issues, Pillar II - Capturing Market Opportunities by Advancing Research Results and Pillar III - Sharing Information to Advance the Sector. Projects must fit within the parameters of the program's three pillars.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Grants and alternative financing (i.e. Loans and Loan Guarantees). Fair cost sharing is required. As a general rule, support should not exceed fifty percent of eligible activities. In kind contributions will be accepted for not-for-profit organizations only.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Ongoing

Where can I get more information?

Ms. Angela Stiles, Executive Director Agriculture Adaptation Council Ontario AgriCentre, Suite 103 100 Stone Road West Guelph ON N1G 5L3

Phone: (519) 822-7554 Fax: (519) 822-6248

E-mail: info@adaptcouncil.org

Alpine Club of Canada Environment Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Alpine Club of Canada

What is the Program About?

The purpose of the Fund is to provide support for the protection and preservation of alpine flora and fauna in their natural habitat.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charities and non-profit organizations

What Projects can be Funded?

Funding priority is given to projects related to alpine and arctic environments and climbing areas in Canada. Priority is given to projects initiated by the Alpine Club of Canada and its members; however, outside agencies and individuals may be supported if their projects meet the mandate of the Fund.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Funding is limited; not all projects can be funded even if they meet the criteria of the program. All accepted projects are given a one-time grant and should not expect ongoing funding.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Deadline for applications is January 31, annually.

Where can I get more information?

Sandy Walker Director, Club Services Alpine Club of Canada P.O. Box 8040 Canmore, AB, T1W 2T8

Phone: (403) 678-3200, Ext.: 109

Fax: (403) 678-3224

E-mail: swalker@AlpineClubofCanada.ca Web site: http://www.alpineclubofcanada.ca

Animal Welfare Foundation of Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Animal Welfare Foundation of Canada

What is the Program About?

The Animal Welfare Foundation of Canada financially supports projects and research which will further the cause of animal welfare in Canada.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Innovative research and programs designed to promote the welfare of animals, and which would not be possible without the Foundation's support.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Maximum \$10,000

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The annual deadline for applications is the last day of February each year.

Where can I get more information?

Animal Welfare Foundation of Canada 410 Bank Street, Suite 616 Ottawa, ON, K2P 1Y8

E-mail: info@awfc.ca

Web site: http://www.awfc.ca

Canadian Wildlife Federation's Funding Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canadian Wildlife Federation

What is the Program About?

It provides funding to promote wildlife habitat and the sustainable use of wildlife in Canada. Funding consists of repayable loans and partial financial contributions for projects.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit organizations and individuals are eligible. Government agencies and crown corporations can also apply, but will receive lower priority.

What Projects can be Funded?

Scientific or other projects in the area of wildlife habitat, conservation action programs such as the re-introduction of an endangered species, and conservation education programs.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Varies. Average funding is a few thousand dollars.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the CWF for specific application requirements and deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Cathy Hurd Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Ottawa, ON, K2M 2W1

Phone: (613) 599-9594 Toll-Free: (800) 563-9453 Fax: (613) 599-4428

E-mail: cathyh@cwf-fcf.org Web site: http://www.cwf-fcf.org

Canon Canada Inc.

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canon Canada Inc.

What is the Program About?

Canon Canada imports and distributes consumer electronic and business products such as cameras, photocopiers, calculators, and micrographic supplies. The Company provides funding both on a regional level and Canada-wide.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit groups

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects in the following categories may be considered: arts and culture; education and the environment.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

None

Where can I get more information?

Andrea Wallis Canon Canada Inc. 6390 Dixie Road Mississauga, ON, L5T 1P7

Phone: (905) 565-4597 Fax: (905) 795-2130

Email: awallis@canada.canon.com Web site: http://www.canon.ca/

Charles Stewart Mott Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Charles Stewart Mott Foundation

What is the Program About?

The mission of the Charles Stewart Mott Foundation is to support efforts that promote a just, equitable and sustainable society. The Charles Stewart Mott Foundation's grant making is organized in four program areas: Civil Society; Environment; Flint and Pathways Out of Poverty.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit organizations

What Projects can be Funded?

In all of our grant making, we are particularly interested in: fresh approaches to solving community problems in our defined program areas; approaches that, if proven successful, can generate long-term support from other sources and/or be replicated in other communities when appropriate; public policy development and research and development activities to further existing programs, as well as to explore new fields of interest, and; approaches and activities that lead to systemic change.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Although proposals may be submitted at any time, we strongly encourage applicants to submit their proposals during the first quarter of the year for which funding is requested. Applicants should be aware that grant funds for any given year are determined by August 31st of that year.

Where can I get more information?

Charles Stewart Mott Foundation Mott Foundation Building 503 S. Saginaw St, Suite 1200 Flint, MI, 48502-1851, USA

Phone: (810) 238-5651 Fax: (810) 766-1753 E-mail: info@mott.org

Web site: http://www.mott.org

Communities for Wildlife

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canadian Wildlife Federation

What is the Program About?

The goal of Communities for Wildlife is to foster grass-roots wildlife conservation in cities, suburbs, and rural areas. The program provides guidance and resources to community organizations undertaking wildlife habitat projects.

Who Can Apply?

Community groups and organizations. Applicants are encouraged to include local partners (i.e. business, government, or schools) in their projects.

What Projects can be Funded?

Examples include: habitat improvement projects; building nesting boxes for native bird species; creating schoolyard habitat with nesting boxes, bird feeders, and native plants; and planting trees and other native species to recreate a destroyed habitat.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Varies depending on the scope of the project, level of community involvement, and sustainability of the initiative.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no specific application dates. The selection committee meets on an ongoing basis to review applications. For funding guidelines, contact CWF at the address below.

Where can I get more information?

Communities for Wildlife Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Kanata, ON, K2M 2W1

Phone: (613) 599-9594 Toll-Free: 1-800-563-9453

Fax: (613) 599-4428 E-mail: info@cwf-fcf.org

Web site: http://www.cwf-fcf.org

EcoAction Community Funding Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Environment Canada

What is the Program About?

EcoAction Community Funding Program is an Environment Canada funding program that provides financial support to community groups for projects that have measurable, positive impacts on the environment. Funding support can be requested for projects that have an action focus to improve the environment and/or to increase environmental awareness and capacity in the community.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit, non-government groups

What Projects can be Funded?

Funding is available for projects that: 1) address Environment Canada's priority issues of climate change, clean air, clean water, and/or nature; 2) have positive, measurable impacts on the natural environment, build the capacity of communities to take action on environmental issues, or a combination of both objectives; 3) provide opportunities for Canadians to take positive action at the community level; and 4) encourage people to be more environmentally responsible.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Up to \$100,000

Description of Funding:

Funding is available up to a maximum of \$100,000 per project for a period of up to 24 months. However, the average amount per project is about \$30,000. At least half of total funds must come from sponsors other than the federal government.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are two application deadlines a year: February 1st and October 1st.

Where can I get more information?

National Web Site: http://www.ec.gc.ca/ecoaction/index_e.htm

Atlantic Region EcoAction, Environment Canada 45 Alderney Drive, 16th Floor, Queen Square

Dartmouth, NS B2Y 2N6 Phone: (902) 426-8521

Toll-free: (800) 663-5755 Fax: (902) 426-2062

E-mail: ecoaction.atl@ec.gc.ca

Québec Region

EcoAction, Environment Canada 1141 Route de l'Église, 6th Floor

P.O. Box 10100

Quebec, QC G1V 4H5 Phone: (418) 648-3537 Toll-free: (800) 463-4311 Fax: (418) 649-6674

E-mail: quebec.ecoaction@ec.gc.ca

Ontario Region EcoAction, Environment Canada 4905 Dufferin Street Toronto, ON M3H 5T4

Phone: (416)739-4734 Toll-free: (800)661-7785 Fax: (416)739-4235

E-mail: ecoaction.on@ec.gc.ca

Prairie and Northern Region EcoAction, Environment Canada 123 Main Street, Suite 150 Winnipeg, MB R3C 4W2

Phone: (204) 984-5952 Toll-free: (800) 567-1570 Fax: (204) 983-0964

E-mail: ecoaction.pnr@ec.gc.ca

Pacific and Yukon Region EcoAction, Environment Canada 201 - 401 Burrard Street Vancouver, BC V6C 3S5 Phone: (604) 664-9093

Toll-free: (800) 667-7779 Fax: (604) 713-9527

E-mail: ecoaction.pyr@ec.gc.ca

ELJB Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The ELJB Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Foundation has three main areas of interest: - Protection of the environment principally through (i) the acquisition and preservation, throughout Canada, of natural areas of ecological significance or of importance to the urban landscape and (ii) environmental scientific research performed in Canadian universities or affiliated research centres. The Foundation also supports, on a case-by-case basis, a variety of other concrete environmental endeavors.- Medical and scientific research in all areas of neuroscience that pertain directly or indirectly to schizophrenia and mental illness.- Community organizations, mainly those providing assistance to persons suffering from mental health problems.

Who Can Apply?

Canadian universities or affiliated research centres

What Projects can be Funded?

The EJLB Foundation supports environmental scientific research.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The proceeds of the grant are to be used to support usual program expenses, including expendable supplies, publication costs, computer services and maintenance. Under normal conditions, no more than 40% of the total grant may be allocated to the purchase of equipment and no funds may be used for laboratory renovations. The grant may be used for the salaries of graduate students, post-doctoral associates and laboratory technicians, but not for the applicant's salary or that of other faculty members who may be participating in the research project. A maximum of 10% of the grant may be allocated to the university at which the research project is carried out in order to cover administration costs. For grants disbursed over a two or three year period, a maximum of 20% of the yearly disbursement may be carried forward to the following year. Any unspent portion of the grant at the end of the last year in which the research project is to be carried out must be returned to The EJLB Foundation.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Funding requests are reviewed as they are received.

Where can I get more information?

Mr. Robert Alain, Executive Director 1350 Sherbrooke St W Suite 1050 Montreal QC H3G 1J1 Fax: (514) 843-4080

Fax: (514) 843-4080 Website: www.ejlb.qc.ca

Endangered Species Recovery Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

WWF-Canada and Environment Canada

What is the Program About?

The Endangered Species Recovery Fund gives grants to researchers and conservation advocates for high priority research and education projects that will assist in the recovery of Canadian species at risk.

Who Can Apply?

Colleges, universities, registered charities, registered non-profit organizations and for-profit organizations.

What Projects can be Funded?

Applied scientific research, educational and outreach projects that directly contribute to species at risk recovery.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Up to \$25,000

Description of Funding:

Up to \$25,000 per year per project; matching funds required.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

December of each year. Funding decisions are announced mid-March of each year.

Where can I get more information?

Grants Manager, ESRF WWF-Canada

245 Eglinton Ave. East, Suite 410

Toronto, ON, M4P 3J1 Phone: 1-800-26-PANDA

In the Toronto area: (416) 489-8800

Fax: (416) 489-3611

E-mail: esrf@wwfcanada.org Web site: http://www.wwf.ca

Environmental Damages Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Environment Canada

What is the Program About?

The Environmental Damages Fund (EDF) is a special holding or trust account to manage funds received as compensation for environmental damage. These funds may come from court orders, awards, out-of-court settlements and voluntary awards.

Who Can Apply?

Eligible recipients include non-government organizations, community-based environmental groups, aboriginal groups, universities, provinces, territories and municipalities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Priority for funding is given to projects in the following four categories: Restoration of natural resources; Environmental quality improvement projects; Research and Development relating to environmental damage assessment and restoration; and Education related to pollution prevention and environmental quality improvement.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

The amount of funding awarded is determined on a project-by-project basis.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the EDF office in your area for information concerning deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Website: http://www.ec.gc.ca/edf-fde/

New Brunswick, Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island 45 Alderney Drive 16th Floor, Queen Square Dartmouth, Nova Scotia B2Y 2N6

Phone: (902) 426-8521

or 1-800-663-5755 (toll-free)

Fax: (902) 426-2062

E-mail: edf-fde.atl@ec.gc.ca

Newfoundland and Labrador

6 Bruce Street

Mount Pearl, Newfoundland A1N 4T3

Phone: (709) 772-4269

or 1-800-663-5755 (toll-free)

Fax: (709) 772-5097

E-mail: edf-fde.atl@ec.gc.ca

Quebec

1141 Route de l'Église 1st Floor, P.O. Box 10100 Québec, Quebec G1V 4H5 Phone: (418) 648-3537 or 1-800-463-4311 (toll-free)

Fax: (418) 649-6674

E-mail: edf-fde.quebec@ec.gc.ca

Alberta, Manitoba, Northwest Territories, Nunavut and Saskatchewan 123 Main Street, Suite 150 Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 4W2 Phone: (204) 984-5952 or 1-800-567-1570 (toll-free)

Fax: (204) 983-0964

E-mail: edf-fde.pnr@ec.gc.ca

Ontario

4905 Dufferin Street

Downsview, Ontario M3H 5T4

Phone: (416) 739-4734

or 1-800-661-7785 (toll-free)

Fax: (416) 739-4235

E-mail: edf-fde.on@ec.gc.ca

British Columbia and Yukon #201-401 Burrard Street Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 3S5

Phone: (604) 664-9093

or 1-800-667-7779 (toll-free)

Fax: (604) 713-9527

E-mail: edf-fde.pyr@ec.gc.ca

Environmental Youth Corp

Who is the Program Sponsor?

ECO Canada, Environment Canada, Human Resources and Skills Development Canada

What is the Program About?

The EYC program is designed to bridge the gap between recent graduates and environmental employers. The program offers up to \$12,000 in wage subsidy to organizations with an environmental position to fill. The internship must last between 6 to 12 months.

Who Can Apply?

Host Organization: Organization must be Canadian owned or a Canadian subsidiary. The position must be full-time for the duration of the program (6 to 12 months). The organization can not access another federally funded wage subsidy for this position. Young professional: Under the age of 30; Graduate of a post secondary institution (i.e. College, University, Tech. school); Eligible for full-time employment (i.e. not returning to school); Unemployed or underemployed (i.e. working outside their field of study, under contract, or part-time); Canadian citizen or landed immigrant; Has not previously participated in a Federal youth employment/education program (previous participants of summer employment programs are still eligible). Has the intention to obtain a permanent position in the environment industry.

What Projects can be Funded?

Any projects that are related to the protection of the environment, conservation of natural resources, and environmental education, communications and research.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$12,000 yearly

Description of Funding:

The EYC is divided into two programs, the National Environmental Youth Corp (NEYC) and the International Environmental Youth Corp (IEYC). The NEYC provides a wage subsidy of 33% to a maximum of \$8,000 while the IEYC provides a wage subsidy of 40% to a maximum of \$12,000.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There is no official deadline. However, funding will be allotted on a first come first serve basis until all of the funding for the fiscal year (beginning in April of each year) has been distributed.

Where can I get more information?

ECO Canada Suite 200, 308 -11th Avenue SE Calgary, AB, T2G 0Y2

Phone: (403) 233-0748 Fax: (403) 269-9544 E-mail: eyc@eco.ca Web site: www.eco.ca

First Nations and Inuit Science Tech Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

What is the Program About?

The Program promotes science and technology as an educational and/or career choice and supports the development and enhancement of essential employability skills.

Who Can Apply?

First Nation and Inuit governments and non-profit organizations. Participants must work in conjunction with the Band council and with First Nations and Inuit communities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Programs and projects that support science and technology related activities that will provide First Nations and Inuit youth with first-hand experience in various science and technology disciplines which can include the enhancement of traditional knowledge.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: Funding will be distributed to eligible recipients according to INAC's funding authorities. Description of funding: Contact the office for more information.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the office for more information.

Where can I get more information?

Contact name: Barbra Caverhill Email: caverhillb@ainc-inac.gc.ca

Phone: 1-800-567-9604

First Nations and Inuit Student Summer Employment

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

What is the Program About?

The program supports skills acquisition through the provision of wage subsidies for short-term work experience and assists First Nations and Inuit secondary and post-secondary students to prepare for future entry into the labour market by facilitating access to summer employment.

Who Can Apply?

First Nation and Inuit governments and non-profit organizations. Participants must work in conjunction with the Band council and with the First Nations and Inuit communities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Proposals must be in accordance with these program guidelines: outline the activities that support any or all of the above objectives, demonstrate that the activities will provide assistance only to eligible participants, provide an estimate of eligible costs to be incurred, including any share to be borne by partners, outline the results to be achieved, and be gender-balanced.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: The delivery agency will determine the wage rate for participants who must be at or above the applicable provincial/territorial minimum wage. Description of funding: The non-profit sector is eligible to receive a contribution of up to 100% of the applicable wage plus mandatory employment related costs. Where a participant with disabilities is hired, a maximum contribution of \$3,000 per participant may be available, on an actual cost basis, for special equipment and facilities to accommodate the student's needs.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the office for more information

Where can I get more information?

Contact name: Barbra Caverhill Email: caverhillb@ainc-inac.gc.ca

Phone: 1-800-567-9604

First Nations and Inuit Youth Work Experience Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

What is the Program About?

The program supports opportunities for mentored work experience, the development and enhancement of employability skills, such as communication, problem solving, and working with others, exposes youth to a variety of career options.

Who Can Apply?

First Nation and Inuit governments and non-profit organizations. Participants must work in conjunction with the Band council and with First Nations and Inuit communities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects and programs will be considered if they relate to mentored work experience, career planning and counseling activities, including a youth needs assessment for each participant and life and work skills development for the participant.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of Funding: The delivery agency will pay participants the applicable provincial/ territorial minimum wage. Description of Funding: The non-profit sector is eligible to receive a contribution of up to 100% of the applicable minimum wage plus mandatory employment related costs. A maximum contribution of \$3,000 per participant may be available, on an actual cost basis, for special equipment and facilities to accommodate the participant's needs.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the office for more information

Where can I get more information?

Contact name: Barbra Caverhill Email: caverhillb@ainc-inac.gc.ca

Phone: 1-800-567-9604

Golden Gardens

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canadian Wildlife Federation

What is the Program About?

Golden Gardens provides funding to organized seniors' groups interested in creating a garden that is beneficial to wildlife.

Who Can Apply?

The involvement of seniors is required under the Golden Gardens program. Applications should clearly demonstrate how seniors are actively involved in the project. If it is a joint project (i.e. between a school and a seniors' group) the application should come from the seniors' group.

What Projects can be Funded?

Examples include: planting native plants, trees and shrubs; building nesting boxes for native bird species; creating habitat with nesting boxes, bird feeders, and native plants; and planting trees and other native species to recreate a destroyed habitat.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

\$100 in unmatched funding or up to \$500 if the funding is matched from other sources.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no specific application dates. The selection committee meets on an ongoing basis to review applications. For more information, contact CWF at the address below.

Where can I get more information?

Golden Gardens Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Kanata, ON, K2M 2W1

Phone: (613) 599-9594 Toll-Free: 1-800-563-9453

Fax: (613) 599-4428 E-mail: info@cwf-fcf.org

Web site: http://www.cwf-fcf.org or http://www.wildaboutgardening.org

Green Municipal Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM)

What is the Program About?

The Government of Canada endowed the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) with \$550 million to establish the Green Municipal Fund (GMF) to provide a long-term, sustainable source of financing for municipal governments and their partners. The Fund supports communities to improve air, water and soil quality, and to address climate change. GMF provides low-interest loans and grants, builds capacity, and shares knowledge to support municipal governments and their partners in developing communities that are more environmentally, socially and economically sustainable. Funding is allocated to capital projects and studies in six sectors of municipal activity: brownfields, energy, planning, transportation, waste and water. To ensure the greatest possible impact, GMF invests in the best examples of municipal leadership in sustainable development - examples that can be replicated in other communities. As the only fund that specifically addresses the needs of municipal governments, the GMF's broad range of financial products, resources, expertise and services have become the first stop for municipal governments wanting to pursue environmental infrastructure initiatives. Resources such as case studies and workshops are all part of the GMF toolkit that municipal governments are using to pursue their sustainable development goals. GMF is managed by the FCM Centre for Sustainable Community Development (CSCD).

Who Can Apply?

In general, the applicant must be an incorporated Canadian municipal government organization or a public non-governmental organization/private-sector organization applying in partnership with a municipal government organization.

What Projects can be Funded?

GMF funding supports a range of activities related to municipal environmental projects, from the early stages of project design up to and including the physical implementation of capital projects. GMF offers: Grant funding for feasibility studies, field tests, and sustainable community plans; Loan and grant funding for capital projects through a competitive Request for Proposals process.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

GMF grants can cover up to 50% of the total eligible costs of an approved feasibility study, field test, or sustainable community plan up to a maximum funding amount of \$350,000. GMF operates under a funding cap that requires it to approve \$8 to \$12 million per fiscal year in grants for eligible feasibility studies, field tests, and sustainable community plans. Loans, grants, or a combination of the two are available to applicants for capital projects. GMF will use a competitive Request for Proposals (RFP) process to determine which capital projects best meet program goals and requirements. Funding is based on the potential environmental benefits of the project. Funding ranges from a loan of up to 25 per cent of the total eligible project costs to a loan and grant combination of up to 80 per cent and up to 50 per cent of the total eligible project costs, respectively. The GMF funding targets for eligible capital projects are: \$50 to \$70 million in loans each year; and \$7 to \$10 million in grants each year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Since May 22, 2007, FCM has temporarily suspended the intake of new applications for GMF study grants, this until January 2, 2008. The pause will accommodate a transition to new criteria. There will be at least one GMF Request for Proposals (RFP) for Capital Projects each year in five GMF categories. See the RFP calendar on our website:

http://sustainablecommunities.fcm.ca/GMF/GMF_Request_for_Proposals.asp

Where can I get more information?

Centre for Sustainable Community Development Federation of Canadian Municipalities 24 Clarence Street, Ottawa, Ontario K1N 5P3 Tel.: 613-241-5221 Fax: 613-244-1515

Email: gmf@fcm.ca

Website: www.sustainablecommunities.fcm.ca

Greencover Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Greencover Canada Program is funded by Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada (AAFC), through the Environment Chapter of the Agricultural Policy Framework (APF).

What is the Program About?

The Greencover Canada program is a five-year, \$110-million Government of Canada initiative to help you, as a producer, improve your grassland-management practices, protect water quality, reduce greenhouse-gas emissions, and enhance biodiversity and wildlife habitat.

Who Can Apply?

For the purposes of this Program, an applicant must: 3.1.1 Be the registered landowner on the current Certificate of Title or Deed to the land; or 3.1.2 Be entitled to become the registered landowner on Certificate of Title or Deed to the land under a contract, court order or any other legal instrument; or 3.1.3 Have an agreement of purchase and sale under the Veterans' Land Act; or 3.1.4 Be an Indian in lawful possession of farmland under subsections 20(1), 20(2), or 20(3) of the Indian Act, or be an Indian Band meeting these preceding conditions with an interest in farmland within the meaning of the Indian Act; and 3.1.5 Apply to convert a minimum of 17 hectares (40 acres) of eligible land per application, as in Section 6.4.

What Projects can be Funded?

A national program, Greencover Canada focuses on four components: land conversion - converting environmentally sensitive land to perennial cover; critical areas - managing agricultural land near water; technical assistance - helping producers adopt beneficial management practices; Watershed Evaluation of BMPs (WEBs); and shelterbelts - planting trees on agricultural land.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Get application forms online at: http://www4.agr.gc.ca/AAFC-AAC/display-afficher.do?id=1181580137261&lang=e or by calling toll free at 1 866 844-5620. Mail completed applications directly to: Greencover Canada, Land Conversion, 408-1800 Hamilton Street, Regina, Saskatchewan, S4P 4L2. To submit applications in person, please call 1 866 844-5620 for the location nearest you.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

January 31, 2009

Where can I get more information?

For more information on Greencover Canada, and for a copy of the application form, call 1-866-844-5620.

Habitat Stewardship Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Environment Canada, Fisheries and Oceans Canada and the Parks Canada Agency

What is the Program About?

The overall goal of the Habitat Stewardship Program (HSP) is to contribute to the recovery of endangered, threatened, and other species at risk, and to prevent other species from becoming a conservation concern, by engaging Canadians from all walks of life in conservation actions to benefit wildlife.

Who Can Apply?

The program contributes to establishing partnerships with Aboriginal organizations, landowners, resource users, nature foundations, provincial/territorial partners, the primary sector, community-based wildlife societies, educational institutions, and conservation organizations.

What Projects can be Funded?

Protecting habitat and contributing to the recovery of species at risk are the HSP's main goals. The program focuses on results in three main areas: protecting important habitat to protect species at risk and support their recovery; mitigating threats to species at risk caused by human activities; and supporting the implementation of other priority activities in recovery strategies or action plans, where these are in place or under development.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

The HSP helps Canadians protect species at risk and their habitats. The program fosters land and resource use practices that maintain the habitat necessary for the survival and recovery of species at risk, enhancing existing conservation activities and encouraging new ones.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The HSP Secretariat will issue an annual call letter towards the end of September for the 2008-2009 fiscal year. The call letter will specify the format and required content of proposals. The annual deadline for submitting funding applications to the HSP Secretariat is the start of December. To submit a funding application to the HSP, contact your regional coordinator.

Where can I get more information?

Atlantic Region
Paul Chamberland
Environment Canada
Canadian Wildlife Service, Atlantic Region
P.O. Box 6227
17 Waterfowl Lane, Sackville, NB E4L 1G6

Email: Paul.Chamberland@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Quebec Region Bruno Paris

Environnement Canada

Service canadien de la faune, Région du Québec

1141 Route de l'Église

C.P. 10100

Sainte-Foy, QC G1V 4H5 Email: Bruno.Paris@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Ontario Region

Kim Laird

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Ontario Region

4905 Dufferin Street

Downsview, ON M3H 5T4 Email: Kim.Laird@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Prairie and Northern Region

Manitoba

Pat Rakowski

Wildlife Biologist

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie and Northern Region

123 Main Street, Suite 150

Winnipeg, MB R3C 4W2

Email: Pat.Rakowski@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Saskatchewan

Diana Ghikas

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie and Northern Region

Room 300, Park Plaza

2365 Albert Street

Regina, SK S4P 4K1

Email: Diana.Ghikas@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Alberta

Olaf Jensen

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie and Northern Region

200, 4999 98 Avenue Edmonton, AB T6B 2X3

E-mail: Olaf.Jensen@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Northwest Territories

Vanessa Charlwood

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie and Northern Region

5204 - 50th Avenue, Suite 301 Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

E-mail: Vanessa.Charlwood@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Pacific and Yukon Region

Saleem Dar

Pacific Wildlife Research Centre

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Pacific and Yukon Region

5421 Robertson Road, RR 1

Delta, BC V4K 3N2

E-mail: Saleem.Dar@ec.gc.ca

Website: http://www.cws-scf.ec.gc.ca/hsp-pih/

Nunavut

Siu-Ling Han

Environment Canada

Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie and Northern Region

Box 1714

Igaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Email: Siu-Ling.Han@ec.gc.ca

Home Depot - Evergreen Rebuilding Nature Grant

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The program is sponsored by Home Depot Canada and led by Evergreen.

What is the Program About?

The Home Depot Canada - Evergreen Rebuilding Nature Grant will provide grants of up to \$6,000 for urban environmental stewardship projects. In addition, groups may receive up to \$2,000 in Home Depot gift cards, and funded projects in the Vancouver, Calgary, Winnipeg, Toronto and Montreal areas may also receive the support of a local Evergreen Associate.

Who Can Apply?

This grant is open to all community groups across Canada that are working collaboratively with their local municipality or other institutional partners, government agencies, crown corporations or publicly funded institutions such as hospitals or universities. A letter of support from your institutional partner(s) is required. Community engagement and ongoing stewardship are core pillars of Green Grants and Evergreen's work. Therefore, proposed projects must be open to all and be located entirely on publicly accessible lands (i.e. lands owned by a government agency, non-profit organization or public institution).

What Projects can be Funded?

Rebuilding Nature Grants will fund projects that are underway by October 31, 2007. To be eligible, projects must provide community members with opportunities to restore and care for urban landscapes. Eligible projects must also incorporate a building component into their project or indicate a need for tools and equipment in their budget.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

This program will provide grants of up to \$6,000 for urban environmental stewardship projects. In addition, groups may receive up to \$2,000 in Home Depot gift cards, and funded projects in the Vancouver, Calgary, Winnipeg, Toronto and Montreal areas may also receive the support of a local Evergreen Associate. Please visit Evergreen website for information on eligible expenses.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

February 2nd, 2007.

Where can I get more information?

Michele Thomas, Office and Grant Administrator 355 Adelaide St. W., 5th Floor Toronto, ON M5V 1S2

Phone: (416) 596-1495 x 285 Fax: (416) 596-1443

Email: mthomas@evergreen.ca Web Site: http://www.evergreen.ca

Honda Canada Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Honda Canada Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Honda Canada Foundation was created to lend a hand to those registered charities that work to make valuable contributions to Canadians. We greatly admire the generosity of spirit and time that charitable groups display - and want to help them meet the challenges they face. Our focus on communities is reflected in the Foundation logo. Each red arrow represents the three communities the Foundation reaches out to: education, environment, and engineering. The fourth arrow shows the connection of the Honda Canada Foundation as a contributor to these three communities.

Who Can Apply?

The Honda Canada Foundation will make grants to charitable groups with CRA status such as: Educational Institutions (primary, secondary, college, university), Charitable non-profit organizations, Scientific and educational charitable non-profit groups, Education-research organizations, other tax exempt, national institutions in the fields of education, environment, and engineering.

What Projects can be Funded?

There is more than one way to use a grant from The Honda Canada Foundation including but not limited to: Operating expenses Project costs Program costs Scholarships / fellowships Research Matching funds

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

At the heart of its charitable focus, the Honda Canada Foundation values: education, environment, and engineering. The Foundation uses these three areas as guiding principles in its charitable focus on the belief that a healthy understanding of each area will help both individuals and communities flourish. Education takes many forms. Ideas that teach and then drive the desire for more knowledge are valuable. Environment includes both the natural environment and the human environment. We attach great importance to having a positive influence on our country and community from an environmental perspective. Engineering focuses on helping communities thrive in the future. We embrace the sciences and research as areas that help us understand our world and ourselves.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

All grant requests must be submitted through an online application process on the Honda Canada Foundation website. www.hondacanadafoundation.ca/The Honda Canada Foundation will make grants every quarter as follows: Granting Dates: November 1, 2008 Deadline for Applications: August 1, 2008 and Granting Dates: March 1, 2009 Deadline for Applications: November 1, 2008

Where can I get more information?

http://www.hondacanadafoundation.ca/default.htm

In Kind Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

In Kind Canada

What is the Program About?

In Kind Canada is a public foundation with full charitable status. IKC matches surplus supplies and equipment from the corporate sector with the needs of Canadian charities.

Who Can Apply?

Any registered charity, school, church, all levels of government or government sponsored agencies/programs and any United Nations agency or program. There is an annual membership fee of \$250 per year.

What Projects can be Funded?

In the fall of 2003 the In Kind Canada program was rejuvenated. In partnership with the private sector tens of millions of dollars worth of brand new product was donated. This includes bedding, medical supplies, adult and children's clothing, personal care product, medical equipment, wheel chairs and much more. Other changes include new facilities and warehousing in Mississauga, Ontario. For more information and to view sample photographs of the new material, go to the In Kind Canada web site at http://www.inkindcanada.ca.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

In Kind Canada does not offer support to agencies however, it does provide non-cash resources where there are no limits on the value and volume.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no deadlines for membership applications. Membership is for one year; and you can renew your membership every year.

Where can I get more information?

In Kind Canada 6535 Millcreek Drive, Unit 75 Mississauga, ON L5N 2M1 Phone: (905) 816-0900

Fax: (905) 816-0870

E-mail: info@inkindcanada.ca

Web site: http://www.inkindcanada.ca

Invasive Alien Species Partnership Program (IASPP)

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Government of Canada

What is the Program About?

The Invasive Alien Species Partnership Program (IASPP) is a partnership-based initiative sponsored by the Government of Canada. The goal of the Program is to engage Canadians in actions to prevent, detect, and manage invasive alien species (IAS) to minimize their risk to the environment, economy and society. Projects supported by the Program will: 1) Reduce the introduction and spread of IAS and address their pathways of invasion through prevention, detection, and management (eradication, containment and control) activities; 2) Enable Canadians to become actively and concretely involved in projects that address the threat of IAS; and 3) Improve the understanding and awareness of Canadians of IAS and the individual actions and choices which contribute to their introduction and spread.

Who Can Apply?

Not-for-profit organizations such as charitable and volunteer organizations, professional associations, and NGOs; Aboriginal organizations and associations, and wildlife management boards; Educational institutions; local organizations such as community associations and groups, seniors' and youth groups, and service clubs; private individuals and private companies, including those that lease Crown lands or have lease [or licensing] agreements or permits for resource use and exploitation; or Provincial, territorial, municipal, and local governments. Federal departments, agencies, and crown corporations are not eligible to receive funding under the program.

What Projects can be Funded?

Your project may involve a number of activities. Eligible activities under the Program include: 1) Developing and implementing initiatives (e.g. codes of conduct, best practices, rescue/disposal programs, workshops, community events) that target stakeholders such as growers, importers, retailers as well as consumers (e.g. ornamental garden trade, wildlife/pet trade, aquarium and water garden trade, live food fish trade, bait fish trade). Also, initiatives could include those that prevent activities that contribute to the spread of invasive alien species (e.g. recreational boating, off-road vehicles, hiking, moving firewood); 2) Developing and disseminating information products to help different groups (e.g. stakeholders, the general public, technical audiences) to identify invasive alien species, through, for example, identification keys, technical bulletins, and taxonomic monographs; 3) Developing and distributing educational curricula for secondary schools in partnership with the provinces and stakeholders, including teachers' associations: 4) Developing and conducting surveillance (early detection and monitoring) programs designed to detect invasive alien species; and 5) Developing and implementing targeted eradication, containment, and control projects for high-profile invaders where management interventions (e.g. biological control, weed-pulling, integrated pest management) have a high probability of success and offer an opportunity to showcase a success story.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$50,000/year

Description of Funding:

The Program provides "leverage" funding to encourage Canadians to become actively engaged in reducing the introduction and spread of IAS in their communities (e.g., through workshops, demonstrations, the development of educational materials, information sharing, and other projects). Funding is not intended to provide permanent funding support for proposed activities. \$5 million over a period of four years beginning in fiscal year 2005-06 will be available from the IASPP for Grants and Contributions to projects that prevent, detect, and manage IAS and their pathways of invasion. Individual project proposals will be eligible for up to \$50,000 per year, for a maximum of three years. Although applicants can submit more than one proposal each year, please be advised that successful applicants (recipients) may be limited to one funded project per year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Applicants to the program submit project proposals in the fall to be considered for funding awards to be given for the next fiscal year (a period from April 1st to March 31st each year).

Where can I get more information?

IASPP Program Administrators: 351 St-Joseph Boulevard Place Vincent Massey, 7th Floor Gatineau, Québec K1A 0H3

Daryl Seip

A/Manager, Invasive Alien Species Partnership Program Tel: (819) 934-2987 E-mail: daryl.seip@ec.gc.ca

Natasha Henry

Analyst, Invasive Alien Species Partnership Program Tel: (819) 934-8783 E-mail: natasha.henry@ec.gc.ca

Web site: http://www.cbin.ec.gc.ca/primers/ias documents.cfm?lang=e

Ivey Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Ivey Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Ivey Foundation is a private charitable foundation. Two important goals guide the Foundation's approach to conserving forests and forest values in Canada: protection and sustainable use.

Who Can Apply?

Support is provided to national or provincial charitable environmental organizations with a demonstrated capacity and capability to effect change. Grantees are expected to work closely with staff in the development of project proposals.

What Projects can be Funded?

The Foundation has identified three primary areas where it believes its grant-making efforts will help to achieve its program goals: Policy and Law, Applied Science and Markets.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Funding may be for a period of up to three years.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Please contact the Foundation for the next deadline date.

Where can I get more information?

Ivey Foundation 11 Church Street, Suite 400 Toronto, Ontario M5E 1W1

Telephone: (416) 867-9229 Fax: (416) 601-1689

Email: info@ivey.org

Website: http://www.ivey.org/

Job Creation Partnership Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Service Canada

What is the Program About?

The Job Creation Partnerships (JCP) employment benefit is a program designed to support projects developed by sponsors that create jobs providing EI eligible participants with opportunities to gain meaningful work experience.

Who Can Apply?

Not-for-profit organizations; Band / tribal councils; and Public health and educational institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

Proposed activities will be considered eligible if they, in particular: support the objective of the JCP; are finite in nature; that is they have a defined start and finish date; and are incremental and discrete and are not part of the sponsor's day-to-day operations.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: Contact Service Canada. Description of funding: Funding may be provided to sponsors / employers to cover such overhead costs as wages and employment related costs and eligible expenses negotiated with program officials; Funding may be provided for capital costs where such costs are essential to the achievement of objectives; and Assistance provided for capital costs must be on a cost shared basis.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Variable

Where can I get more information?

Service Canada 1-800-O-Canada

Labour Market Partnerships

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Service Canada

What is the Program About?

The program provides funding to assist employers, employee/employer associations, and municipalities to improve their capacity for dealing with human resource requirements and to implement labour force adjustments.

Who Can Apply?

Potential sponsors are: Not-for-profit organizations; Municipalities or provincial/territorial governments, band/tribal councils; and Public health and educational institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects generally relate to issues around forecasting planning for the human resource needs of employers; developing human resource plans for employers, industrial sectors or geographic communities; improving the capacity of employers to meet evolving labour force needs; and planning adjustment services for workers facing lay-off.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: Contact Service Canada. Description of funding: Funding may be provided to cover eligible costs such overhead, wages, employment related costs and eligible expenses. Funding may be provided for capital costs. All such costs must be essential to the achievement of project objectives. Sponsors apply for contribution agreement funding. If approved, they may be reimbursed for eligible expenses that result in an improved capacity of employers, employee/employer associations and communities to deal with human resource requirements and/or implement labour force adjustments.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact Service Canada

Where can I get more information?

Service Canada 1-800-O-Canada

Lands Environmental Action Fund (LEAF)

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

What is the Program About?

Getting funding to First Nations, Innu and Inuit organizations.

Who Can Apply?

The following types of First Nations, Innu and Inuit organizations are eligible recipients: Bands/Settlements; District Councils/Chief Councils; Associations/Organizations; Tribal Councils; Economic Institutions and Other Organizations; Corporations (e.g.: Indian Taxation Advisory Board); Partnerships or Groups; Education Authorities; Cultural Education Centres; Co-operatives; and Boards and Commissions. The following other types of organizations are eligible recipients, where they have been mandated by First Nations, Innu and Inuit governments and representative organizations to carry out activities on their behalf, and where the projects have direct benefits for their communities: Corporations, including Crown Corporations; School Boards; Economic or Other Institutions; Agencies/Corporations; Non-profit Organizations; Local Authorities; Other Organizations; Universities and Colleges; Training Institutions and Organizations; Professional Development Institutions and Organizations; Provincial/Territorial Governments and Agencies; Municipalities; Boards and Commissions; and Co-operatives.

What Projects can be Funded?

Aboriginal Environmental Stewardship - Funding can be used to support the following: Participation of First Nations, Innu and Inuit in Departmentally sponsored environmental training which would not normally be eligible for support through the Post-Secondary Education Program of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC); Projects designed to develop regional mechanisms for managing the development of capacity in environmental stewardship in First Nations, Innu and Inuit communities; Projects designed to enhance the awareness of First Nations, Innu and Inuit communities (excluding material already produced in other regions and/or headquarters and that are obtainable from them) about environmental stewardship; Projects designed to enhance the environmental capacity of First Nations, Innu and Inuit communities; Projects designed to upgrade the environmental stewardship skills and knowledge of a First Nations, Innu and Inuit public service providing services to their communities; Projects designed to support First Nations, Innu and Inuit participation in the preparatory stages of environmental assessment processes for activities off-reserve which could potentially directly affect their lands (applying the proponent pays principle is compulsory on this type of project. Reserve Lands Environmental Initiatives -Funds will be allocated to assist in addressing environmental concerns related to: First Nations Land Management (FNLM) Cleanup projects; Implementing an Environmental Management Agreement (EMA); Implementing an Environmental Assessment (EA) agreement; Addition To Reserves (ATR) Environmental Sites Assessments (ESAs); and Environmental management activities in support of reserve land tenure administration under the Indian Act. Environmental Stewardship Strategy (ESS) - This would include support for the on-going development and management of: Environmental data and systems (i.e. ESSIMS); Promotion to staff awareness and training (i.e. ELR); and Increased inter-sectoral communication and cooperation. Please contact the Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada for more information on project eligibility and for examples of eligible activities.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

Please contact the Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada for more information on the maximum funding available.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Please contact the Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada for more information on application deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Jerry Wolchuk Environmental Protection Officer Indian and Northern Affairs Canada Atlantic Regional Office P.O. Box 160 40 Havelock Street Amherst, Nova Scotia B4H 3Z3

Phone: (902) 661-6325

Email: wolchukj@inac.gc.ca

Website: http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/

Mark's Work Wearhouse Ltd.

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Mark's Work Wearhouse Ltd.

What is the Program About?

Mark's Work Wearhouse is a specialty retail organization with over 300 stores in Canada. The Company takes a percentage of its profits, creating a fund for their donations program. The main portion if the donation program is used for the Employee-Match donation campaign, to match donations made by Mark's Work Wearhouse employees to registered, non-profit organizations. There is also a Divisional donation program that allows Regional Managers a small discretionary donation fund for local/store level donation requests.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charitable, non-profit organizations are eligible to be included on the approved list of charities.

What Projects can be Funded?

Those registered charitable, non-profit organizations sent in by employees for the Employee-Match campaign including: social services, community development, education, health, children, youth, sports and recreation, arts and culture, animal welfare and the environment.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

The Employee-Match campaign is limited to \$100/employee/year. Funds allocated to Regional Managers varies.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Not applicable

Where can I get more information?

Sharlene Bauer Donations Committee Mark's Work Wearhouse Ltd. 1035 - 64 Avenue SE, Suite 30 Calgary, AB, T2H 2J7

Phone: (403) 255-9220, Ext: 7831

Fax: (403) 255-6005

Web site: http://www.marks.com

Mountain Equipment Co-op Environment Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Mountain Equipment Co-op

What is the Program About?

It supports Canadian-based environmental groups doing activities concerned with environmental conservation and wilderness protection. The aim of the Environment Fund is to help preserve the environment and educate the public about environmentally responsible use of the outdoors.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit non governmental organizations.

What Projects can be Funded?

Land acquisition to conserve ecologically and/or recreationally significant resources; Capacity building to strengthen conservation organizations; Research to support wilderness conservation and sustainable recreational land-use; Advocacy and education to support the protection of ecologically significant cores and corridors; Access to inspire participation, facilitate public access, promote responsible use of outdoor areas; and Urban sustainability to support local environmental groups in each MEC store community.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Up to \$100,000 for land acquisitions; \$10,000 for all other projects. The range for other projects funded is generally from \$2,000 to \$10,000. Land acquisition grants range from \$20,000 to \$100,000.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

March 10th and September 10th are the deadlines. Approval notification usually takes up to ten weeks.

Where can I get more information?

Environment Fund Mountain Equipment Co-op 149 West 4th Avenue Vancouver, BC, V5Y 4A6

Phone: (604) 707-3382 Fax: (604) 731-3814

E-mail: envirofund@mec.ca Web site: http://www.mec.ca

Nature Canada Parks and People Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Parks Canada and Nature Canada

What is the Program About?

Parks and People is a new national funding program established jointly with Parks Canada and Nature Canada (formerly the Canadian Nature Federation). The goal of this program is to build the next generation of environmental stewards by connecting Canadians, primarily urban youth, to nature through learning experiences offered by passionate naturalists in Canada's natural parks. Natural parks include national parks, national marine conservation areas, national historic sites with large natural areas, provincial parks or other protected areas.

Who Can Apply?

Successful applicants must demonstrate their ability to deliver nature education programs, for example community-based naturalist clubs, friends of provincial parks groups and community associations.

What Projects can be Funded?

The Parks and People program is an application-based program that provides funding for learning activities in a park setting. All eligible activities must involve the transfer of personal knowledge and love of nature to the target audience in a natural park (national parks, national marine conservation areas, national historic sites with large natural areas, provincial parks or other protected areas). These activities will strive to bring Canadians into intimate contact with nature, nurture in them a deep passion for nature and motivate them to become ongoing, active and responsible stewards of environment. The target audiences for this program are, in decreasing order of importance: youth, urban Canadians and rural Canadians. Some eligible activities include: outdoor talks on specific topics; guided hikes and walks to discover nature firsthand; special one-day or half-day events; monitoring programs in the park (akin to the Nature Watch programs); and special programs for children. Priority will be given to projects that: are delivered in national parks, national marine conservation areas, national historic sites with large natural areas or provincial parks. Other protected areas will be admissible if one of the above parks is not within reasonable distance of that community; occur during the spring, fall or winter seasons; involve innovative partnerships with youth organizations whose activities normally do not include exposing youth to natural history; are delivered by community based naturalists clubs who are members of their provincial naturalist clubs and/or Nature Canada; are delivered by groups or individuals that clearly demonstrate their knowledge, expertise and passion for nature, with particular emphasis on youth education; lead to concrete and measurable results; have involved park staff or park volunteer groups in the project development, for example the Friends of "X" Park. The Parks and People program will fund:costs associated with delivering education programs (e.g. busing or mileage) equipment needed to deliver education programs (e.g. binoculars, snow shoes, or water test kits) education and outreach materials (e.g. handouts or brochures)

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The total amount of funding to be allocated by the Parks and People program during the second funding cycle is \$100,000. Grants of up to \$5,000 will be awarded. A 1:1 match is required. The matching funds may be in the form of cash, in-kind (e.g. materials and/or volunteer time calculated at a rate of \$15/hour for general workers and \$40/hour for professional workers) or a combination of both. Matching funds must be secured prior to the disbursement of the first installment of the Parks and People grant. Documentation verifying the 1:1 match (letters of commitment from supporters) must be forwarded to Nature Canada prior to the disbursement of the first installment.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Please contact the organization for the next deadline date.

Where can I get more information?

Conservation Coordinator Nature Canada 85 Albert St., Suite 900 Ottawa ON K1P 6A4

Telephone: 613-562-3447, ext. 235

E-mail: parksandpeople@naturecanada.ca

Website: http://www.naturecanada.ca/cwn_parkspeople_app_form.asp

Nature Conservancy of Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Nature Conservancy of Canada

What is the Program About?

For over 40 years, the Nature Conservancy of Canada (NCC) has been working to protect Canada's most threatened natural habitats and the endangered species that call them home. NCC is Canada's only national charity dedicated to preserving ecologically significant areas through outright purchase, donations and conservation easements.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit organizations. Our plan of action is partnership building and creative deal-making with any individual, corporation, community group, conservation group or government body that shares our passion.

What Projects can be Funded?

The securement of natural lands through purchase, donation, conservation agreements and other techniques is funded. Priority lands for securement are nationally or provincially significant lands, and habitats for vulnerable, threatened or endangered species.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies. Assistance may be technical, financial or organizational.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

None

Where can I get more information?

Website: http://www.natureconservancy.ca

Atlantic Region Nature Conservancy of Canada 924 Prospect Street, Suite 2 Fredericton, NB, E3B 2T9 Phone: (506) 450-6010

Toll-free: 1-877-231-4400 Fax: (506) 450-6013

E-mail: atlantic@natureconservancy.ca Web site: http://www.natureconservancy.ca Ontario Region

Nature Conservancy of Canada Orchard Park Office Centre R.R. #5, 5420 Hwy 6 North

Guelph, ON, N1H 6J2 Phone: (519) 826-0068

Toll-free: 1-877-343-3532

Fax: (519) 826-9206

E-mail: ontario@natureconservancy.ca

Quebec Region

Nature Conservancy of Canada 1060, rue University, Suite 2.10

Montréal, QC, H3B 4V3 Phone: (514) 876-1606 Toll-Free: 1-877-876-5444

Fax: (514) 876-7901

E-mail: quebec@conservationdelanature.ca

Manitoba Region

Nature Conservancy of Canada 611 Corydon Avenue, Suite 200

Winnipeg, MB, R3L 0P3 Phone: (204) 942-6156 Fax: (204) 942-1016

E-mail: manitoba@natureconservancy.ca

Saskatchewan Region

Nature Conservancy of Canada 1777 Victoria Avenue, Room 301

Regina, SK, S4P 4K5 Phone: (306) 347-0447 Toll-Free: 1-866-622-7275

Fax: (306) 347-2345

E-mail: saskatchewan@natureconservancy.ca

Alberta and The North

Nature Conservancy of Canada

1202 Centre Street S.E. Calgary, AB, T2G 5A5 Phone: (403) 262-1253 Toll-Free: 1-877-262-1253

Fax: (403) 515-6987

E-mail: alberta@natureconservancy.ca

British Columbia Region Nature Conservancy of Canada 1205 Broad Street Victoria, BC, V8W 2A4

Phone: (250) 479-3191 Toll-Free: 1-888-404-8428

Fax: (250) 479-0546

E-mail: bcoffice@natureconservancy.ca

National Office 110 Eglinton Avenue West Suite 400 Toronto, ON, M4R 1A3 Tel: (416) 932-3202

Fax: (416) 932-3208

Toll Free: 1-800-465-0029

E-mail: nature@natureconservancy.ca

Northern Ecosystem Initiative

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Environment Canada

What is the Program About?

The Northern Ecosystem Initiative (NEI) is a partnership-based program of Environment Canada that supports action on shared priorities important to the conservation, protection and restoration of northern ecosystems and sustainability of northern communities. The NEI is unique in that it addresses ecosystem science and capacity building needs of significance to all parts of Canada's North including the Yukon, Northwest Territories, Nunavut, lowlands in northern Manitoba and Ontario, Northern Quebec and Labrador.

Who Can Apply?

NEI supported projects are led by or involve partnerships with other government agencies (federal, territorial, provincial, international), First Nations and Inuit Organizations, communities, universities, northern colleges, and research institutes and non-government organizations. Any group, agency or institution is eligible for funding provided that their project proposal meets the NEI Vision, goal, objectives and project evaluation criteria.

What Projects can be Funded?

Research projects in the following fields: Ecosystem impacts of climate change, Ecosystem impacts of resource use activities, Ecosystem impacts of contaminants. The NEI will also support efforts to develop and implement a monitoring system that can report on the status and trends in northern ecosystems.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$10,000 - \$40,000

Description of Funding:

There is no limitation on the funding level for individual projects, although the NEI will endeavour to address as many priority issues as possible within budget limitations. There is no limitation on the funding level for individual projects; however NEI strongly encourages proponents to find multiple sources of funding for their projects, including cash and/or in-kind contributions.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Please contact the NEI Office for information on opportunities to submit project proposals.

Where can I get more information?

Northern Ecosystems Initiative, Environment Canada

Suite 301, 5204-50 Avenue Yellowknife, NT X1A 1E2

Phone: (867) 669-4772 or 669-4757 Fax: (867) 873-8185

Email: nei@ec.gc.ca

Web site: http://www.pnr-rpn.ec.gc.ca

Ocean Education - Blue School Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canadian Wildlife Federation

What is the Program About?

The Blue School Program is an International Year of the Ocean venture launched in 1998 to stimulate student participation in educational activities that enhance learning about the value and health of the world's oceans. Schools can help save our seas by registering as a Blue School and then developing and carrying out a "Blueprint for Ocean Action." Each year, when the Canadian Wildlife Federation is informed of your progress, your school will receive a medallion signifying your commitment to oceans.

Who Can Apply?

Any class, from kindergarten through to high school, or an entire school may enroll in this program. Organized youth groups such as Scouts, Guides and 4-H groups may also apply.

What Projects can be Funded?

Freshwater shoreline improvement along any lake, river or stream; saltwater (ocean) shoreline improvement; wetland habitat restoration; (riparian) habitat restoration.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Funding is limited to a maximum of \$200 per class and \$500 per school. Funds are available for supplies needed for projects: native plants and trees, seeds, hardware, lumber, and signs. Common hand tools and clothing are not eligible. Long-term projects are eligible for funding each year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Schools may register as a Blue School at anytime. Further details on the criteria for registering as a Blue School are available from the address provided below. The Blue School Fund Selection Committee meets in the spring and fall and evaluates all applications for funds according to a point system. Special consideration is given to the age level and the number of students involved in the project, its complexity and the extent of community and or volunteer support.

Where can I get more information?

Blue School Program Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Ottawa, ON, K2M 2W1

Phone: (613) 599-9594 Toll-Free: 800-563-9453

Fax: (613) 599-4428 E-mail: info@cwf-fcf.org

Web site: http://www.cwf-fcf.org

Peer Reviewed Research Studies Program (PRRS)

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Infrastructure Canada

What is the Program About?

The program provides contributions-based funding for policy relevant research studies on public infrastructure and communities issues in Canada.

Who Can Apply?

Not-for-profit organizations; Provincial, territorial, municipal and local governments, and public agencies; Individuals from Canada or other countries, such as researchers and students (undergraduate, graduate or post-graduate (doctoral); and International organizations.

What Projects can be Funded?

PRRS provides funding in the form of contributions to support research studies and related activities that advance one or more of the research priorities established annually by Infrastructure Canada. There are currently six priorities: Communities, cities and public infrastructure; The state of infrastructure in Canada's communities; The economic, social, cultural and environmental impacts of infrastructure on communities; Financing mechanisms for infrastructure and communities; Technology, innovation and transformative infrastructure; and Governance issues related to infrastructure and communities.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding available: Up to a maximum of \$250,000 per project. Description of funding: While Infrastructure Canada can make contributions of up to 100% of the eligible costs of research activities, other sources of funding are strongly encouraged and each proposal is evaluated in part on the degree to which it involves multiple participants and/or funders. The total funding from different government sources cannot exceed 100% of total eligible costs for any research study and related activity funded under the PRRS, to the maximum amount set out above. Funding may be provided for research to be undertaken over a period of up to three years.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Calls for proposal are issued once a year.

Where can I get more information?

Research and Analysis Division Infrastructure Canada 90 Sparks Street, 6th Floor Ottawa, Ontario K1P 5B4 Phone: (613) 948-1148

Email: research-recherche@infrastructure.gc.ca

Website: http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/research-recherche/fun-fin/prrs-erep/index_e.shtml

Population Health Fund (PHF)

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Public Health Agency of Canada

What is the Program About?

The goal of the Population Health Fund is to increase community capacity for action on or across the determinants of health.

Who Can Apply?

Non profit organizations and educational institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

The Population Health Fund funds short-term projects that increase community capacity for action on health determinants such as income, social and physical environments, employment, personal health practices, education, human biology, early childhood development, gender, culture, and health services. The PHF has been supporting action on and across the determinants of health in the following areas: community-based model development; knowledge development for program and policy; and partnership and intersectoral development.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: \$20,000 to \$40,000 annually. Description of funding: Projects are funded up to 36 months and are local, provincial, or regional in scope. All project materials must be produced for public distribution in both of Canada's official languages, and provide access to project activities in the official language of choice of members of the target population.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The Public Health Agency of Canada, Atlantic Region, periodically conducts solicitations for projects funded through this program. If you would like to be notified of upcoming calls for project proposals, contact PHAC directly.

Where can I get more information?

Public Health Agency of Canada, Atlantic Regional Office Suite 1525, 15th Floor, Maritime Centre 1505 Barrington Street Halifax, NS B3J 3Y6

Tel: (902) 426-2700/Fax: (902) 426-9689 Email: atlantic-atlantique@phac-aspc.gc.ca

PromoScience

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada

What is the Program About?

PromoScience encourages a wide variety of organizations to help young Canadians in elementary school, high school, or their first year of college in Quebec, develop science and engineering skills and interests.

Who Can Apply?

Canadian non-profit organizations, post-secondary institutions, non-federal museums or science centres.

What Projects can be Funded?

PromoScience supports organizations who demonstrate involvement in natural sciences and engineering promotion activities for young Canadians, bring hands-on science experiences to young people; focus on groups who are traditionally under-represented in scientific and engineering careers, train teachers who teach science, math and technology to young people and work in the areas of conservation and environmental education.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: There are no set minimums or maximums. The duration of a grant is between 1 to 3 years of funding. Description of funding: Funding will be provided only to on-going natural sciences and engineering promotion activities, and not to projects of limited duration.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

September 15 of each year

Where can I get more information?

http://www.nserc.gc.ca/promoscience/contact e.htm

reBOOT Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

reBOOT Canada receives donation of computer hardware and software from hundreds of corporations across Canada. Some of our major supporters are Microsoft Canada, AIM Trimark, Pfizer Warner-Lambert, AstraZeneca Canada.

What is the Program About?

reBOOT Canada is a non-profit organization that provides computer hardware, software and technical support to charities, non-profits and people with limited access to technology. Since 1996 reBOOT Canada has distributed over 40,000 pieces of equipment to organizations across Canada.

Who Can Apply?

Any non-profit organization.

What Projects can be Funded?

Small administrative fees are charged for each computer. Prices are available on the website at http://www.rebootcanada.ca or by fax at (416) 534-6083.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The number of machines available to each organization per order is generally limited to 10.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Applications can be made throughout the year. Two to four weeks after applying, hardware will be delivered or available for pick-up.

Where can I get more information?

Terry Murphy
Executive Director
reBOOT Canada
136 Geary Avenue, Unit 110
Toronto, ON, M6H 4H1

Phone: (416) 534-6017 Fax: (416) 534-6083

E-mail: terry@rebootcanada.ca

Web site: http://www.rebootcanada.ca

Research and Development of Environmental Assessment

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

What is the Program About?

The purpose of this class contribution program is to facilitate the promotion, research and development of environmental assessment (EA) practice in Canada and internationally, including research and development, in keeping with the mandate of the Agency, specifically Subsection 62(c) of the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act. Subsection 62 (c) of the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act outlines one of the Minister of the Environment's responsibilities as being "to promote or conduct research in matters of environmental assessment and to encourage the development of environmental assessment techniques and practices, including testing programs, alone or in cooperation with other agencies or organizations."

Who Can Apply?

Eligible recipients are: Provincial, municipal, local governments or aboriginal governments and public agencies; Not-for-profit organizations such as charitable and voluntary organizations, professional associations, environmental non-governmental organizations, and educational institutions; Aboriginal Peoples' organizations and associations; Local organizations such as community associations and groups, seniors' and youth groups, and service clubs; For-profit organizations such as small businesses, companies, corporations and industry associations (excluding Crown corporations); and International and intergovernmental organizations and foreign governments.

What Projects can be Funded?

Research Projects.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

In terms of the R&D Program, the Agency will fund up to two projects per year, for approximately up to \$75,000 per project. There are, however, no minimum, or average funding levels set for funding awards. The Program funds research projects on an annual basis. The selection of research proposals begins with a Call for Proposals, which remains open for a period of six weeks. The purpose of the Call for Proposals is to solicit a response from interested parties who wish to conduct research in one (or more) of the Program's priority areas. All proposals received are screened by staff at the Agency and those that pass the initial screening are forwarded to the Agency's evaluation committee. Once the selected proposals are approved for funding, contribution agreements are drafted and signed by the researchers and the Agency. The contribution agreements stipulate the dates on which deliverables are due from the researchers and the schedule of funding payments to the researchers. Once contribution agreements are signed, authors can begin their research project. Researchers have up to two years to complete their report. All final reports are posted on the Agency's Web site in both official languages as part of the monograph series for the year the contribution was awarded.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Annual basis with a call for proposals. Please contact us for more information.

Where can I get more information?

Natalie Deschamps Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (613)957-0366

Email: Natalie.deschamps@ceaa.gc.ca

Website: http://www.ceaa-acee.gc.ca/015/index_e.htm

Shell Environmental Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Shell Canada Limited

What is the Program About?

The Shell Environmental Fund provides financial support for grass-roots, action-oriented projects that improve and protect the Canadian environment.

Who Can Apply?

Any Canadian resident can apply on their own, or on behalf of a service club, charitable or volunteer organization, environmental group, youth group or others. The project must take place in Canada.

What Projects can be Funded?

We're looking for projects that propose innovative, action-oriented ways of improving and protecting the Canadian environment, such as: clean-ups; naturalization; recycling projects; and environmental education projects.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$5,000.

Description of Funding:

Funding ranges up to \$5,000

What is the Deadline for Applying?

February 28th and September 30th of each year. Applications can be downloaded from the website at http://www.shell.ca/sef

Where can I get more information?

Administrator Shell Environmental Fund PO Box 100, Station M Calgary, AB, T2P 2H5 Phone: (403) 691-2071

Fax: (403) 269-8031

E-mail: admin-sef@shell.com Web site: http://www.shell.ca/sef

Targeted Wage Subsidies

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Service Canada

What is the Program About?

The Program assists unemployed Employment Insurance eligible individuals by enabling employers to hire individuals who face barriers to employment by offering temporary wage subsidies.

Who Can Apply?

Not-for-profit organizations; Municipalities or provincial / territorial governments; Band / tribal councils; and Public health and educational institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

Initiatives offering full-time employment for a six month funded project.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: 50% of the participant's wage may be covered by Service Canada with the employer covering all other costs. Description of funding: Projects generally last for six months.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Variable

Where can I get more information?

Service Canada 1-800-O-Canada

The George Cedric Metcalf Charitable Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

George Cedric Metcalf Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Environment Program seeks to strengthen and enhance the effectiveness of people and organizations working together to ensure the ecological health and integrity of Southern Ontario's natural and working lands. Our goal is to enable these individuals and organizations to cultivate long-term solutions that benefit both land and people. We want to help them to bring greater clarity to the issues, work collectively, think broadly in pursuit of comprehensive approaches and empower communities to take a meaningful role in decisions that affect their lives.

Who Can Apply?

Only registered charitable organizations can apply.

What Projects can be Funded?

Specifically we are interested in proposals that: 1) Make Connections - we are interested in supporting efforts that contribute to integrated thinking and action. Activities funded may include promoting urban-rural connections, planning for large-scale conservation and encouraging collaboration among a broad range of diverse interests. 2) Inform the Conversation the foundation seeks to ensure that the conversation about human use of ecosystems and landscapes is informed at all levels. Activities funded may include examination of smart growth policies and practices, bioregional mapping, applied research and education on the importance of land-use and natural resource issues. 3) Strengthen Organizations - We acknowledge that organizational capacity is inextricably linked to effective program delivery and therefore needs to be nurtured at the same time. As such, we will consider supporting a number of organizations to increase the breadth and depth of their work by helping them to seize new opportunities or address chronic limitations. 4) Engage Communities - We are interested in fostering organizations' efforts to engage their communities in their work and empower communities to act on issues and in processes that affect their lives. Activities funded may include assisting communities to develop a vision for their future, enhancing participation in public processes and providing communities with analysis, tools and technical expertise.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$100,000 +

Description of Funding:

There is no set amount, but annually grants range from \$5,000 to \$200,000. A total of approximately \$1,700,000 is disbursed per year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The Foundation will review applications for the Environment Program twice annually, once in the fall and once in the winter. Please refer to the Foundation's website for details on deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Ruth Richardson Environment Manager The George Cedric Metcalf Charitable Foundation 174 Avenue Road Toronto, ON, M5R 2J1

Phone: (416) 926-0366 extension 30

Fax: (416) 926-0370

E-mail: ruthr@metcalffoundation.com

Web site: http://www.metcalffoundation.com

The Home Depot Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Home Depot Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Home Depot Foundation was created in 2002 to further the community building goals of the The Home Depot Company by providing additional resources to assist non-profit organizations throughout the United States and Canada. Under this initiative, The Home Depot Foundation works with non-profit partners to restore urban and rural forests in order to create healthier natural areas and a better environment for our communities.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charities with Revenue Canada and U.S. organizations with 501 (c)(3) status.

What Projects can be Funded?

Assistance is provided to charitable organizations that: restore urban or rural forests for environmental and economic benefit using community volunteers in planting and maintenance efforts; promote sustainable forestry management to ensure responsible harvesting and use of wood resources.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Funding varies depending on projects.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are four review periods throughout the year. Deadlines are January 15, April 15, July 15 and October 15. All applications must be submitted on-line.

Where can I get more information?

For more information please visit http://www.homedepotfoundation.org

The McLean Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The McLean Foundation was established in 1945 by the late Mr. J.S. McLean who donated over a million to the foundation.

What is the Program About?

It supports charitable organizations that want to do projects in one of five categories: conservation, arts, education, health, and social welfare.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charitable organizations in Canada. Applicants should check our website at: http://www.mcleanfoundation.ca/applications.html for application guidelines.

What Projects can be Funded?

Many types of projects are funded. Examples of those previously funded include: wildlife preservation; tree planting; and the creation of a bird observatory.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Depends...See below

Description of Funding:

Variable amounts of funding. The average funding is around \$5,000 but funding can range from \$500 to \$50,000.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Applications are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Where can I get more information?

Ms. Ev McTaggart Secretary The McLean Foundation 2 St.Clair Avenue West, Suite 1008 Toronto, ON, M4V 1L5

Phone: (416) 964-6802 Fax: (416) 964-2804

E-mail: info@mcleanfoundation.ca

Web site: http://www.mcleanfoundation.ca

The National Fish and Wildlife Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

U.S. Congress

What is the Program About?

The National Fish and Wildlife Foundation is a private, non-profit, 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization, established by Congress in 1984 and dedicated to the conservation of fish, wildlife, and plants, and the habitat on which they depend. Our goals are to promote healthy populations of fish, wildlife, and plants by generating new commerce for conservation. The Foundation meets these goals by creating partnerships between the public and private sectors and strategically invests in conservation and sustainable use of natural resources. The Foundation does not support lobbying, political advocacy, or litigation.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit organizations and government agencies interested in managing invasive and noxious plant species.

What Projects can be Funded?

PTI will consider proposals for cooperative weed management projects which occur between May 1, 2007, and September 30, 2008. To be competitive, a project must: prevent, manage, or eradicate invasive and noxious plants through a coordinated program of public/private partnerships; and increase public awareness of the adverse impacts of invasive and noxious plants. The most successful PTI projects typically: Focus on a particular well-defined Weed Management Area, such as a watershed, ecosystem, landscape, or county. Are supported by private landowners, state and local governments, and the regional/state offices of federal agencies. Have a project Steering Committee composed of local cooperators who are committed to working together to manage invasive and noxious plants across their jurisdictional boundaries. Have a clear long-term weed management plan which is based on an integrated pest management approach using the principles of ecosystem management. Include a public outreach and education component, as appropriate.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

PTI grants are financed by funds from federal agencies, which must be matched by cash or inkind contributions from state, local, and private partners on at least a 1:1 basis. Proposal submission is invited and encouraged nationwide. All proposals are reviewed by a national steering committee composed of weed management experts from government, industry, academia, and non-profit organizations.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

This Request for Proposals will fund projects occurring between May 1, 2007, and September 30, 2008.

Where can I get more information?
National Office and Eastern Regional Office 1120 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 900 Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-857-0166 Fax: 202-857-0162

The Salamander Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Salamander Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Environment Program is concerned with environmental degradation and its effects on human and ecosystem health.

Who Can Apply?

Organizations with charitable status registered with the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)

What Projects can be Funded?

The Environment Program supports projects concerned with the remediation and prevention of environmental degradation, best practices in resource management, and management and conservation measures at a watershed, regional or transboundary level. Grants are made in Ontario, in the Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Basins out to the Atlantic, and to regional issues in Northern Canada.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Generally \$5,000 to \$25,000

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no specific deadlines but please contact the foundation for more information. Initial enquiries are welcomed and can be sent by email or by telephoning the foundation.

Where can I get more information?

The Salamander Foundation 50 Park Road Toronto, Ontario M4W 2N5

Telephone: 416-972-9200 Fax: 416-972-9198

Email: info@salamanderfoundation.org

Website: http://www.salamanderfoundation.org/index.cfm

Tides Canada Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Tides Canada Foundation

What is the Program About?

Tides Canada Foundation creates partnerships with donors and charitable organizations to grow and organize resources for social change and environmental sustainability. We facilitate innovative and effective grant-making programs, foster opportunities for learning, and build community among donors and grantees.

Who Can Apply?

Charitable organizations in the social justice and environmental fields.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects focusing on social justice and environmental fields will be considered for funding.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Grantseekers should note that unlike most foundations, Tides Canada does not have an endowment. Rather, all Foundation grants will be made on the recommendation of our donor clients, through their Donor Advised Funds. Grantseekers' information will be kept on file for one year. Should a donor require advisement on a prospective grantee, these files will be referenced. Please note that responsive funding of unsolicited proposals will probably be a very small proportion of grants.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Ongoing

Where can I get more information?

Tides Canada Foundation Vancouver Office 680 - 220 Cambie Street Vancouver, BC, V6B 2M9 Phone: (604) 647-6611

Toll-free: 1-866 TIDES CA

Fax: (604) 647-6612

E-mail: info@tidescanada.org

Web site: http://www.tidescanada.org/cms/index.cfm

Toyota Evergreen Learning Grounds Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Evergreen

What is the Program About?

The Toyota Evergreen Learning Grounds program brings school communities together to transform barren school grounds into healthy, natural and creative outdoor classrooms. By planting trees, shrubs and vines, and adding shade, seating and heritage vegetables gardens, the learning opportunities come alive. These outdoor classrooms provide students with a healthy and safe place to play, learn and develop a genuine respect for nature and each other.

Who Can Apply?

Evergreen works with sponsors to fund greening initiatives for publicly-funded Canadian schools (JK-Grade 12) and not-for-profit daycares.

What Projects can be Funded?

Evergreen funding supports the purchase of native species of trees, shrubs and vines, and heritage vegetables and berries. Funding also covers design expertise, soil amendments, tools and gardening and/or educational resources. Funding applications are available in English and French.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$100,000 +

Description of Funding:

For school and daycare committees, we offer access to an integrated package of expert assistance with planning, design, plant selection and fundraising; funding and resources. Funding details: Schools and daycares must sign-up to be eligible for funding. Schools can apply for funding from \$500-\$2,000; daycares from \$500-\$1,000.Regional support: school and daycare committees can receive local assistance through workshops, phone and email consultation and help with the design process in the following cities: Vancouver, Edmonton, Winnipeg, Ottawa, Waterloo, Toronto, Montreal, and Halifax.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

September 1, 2007 and January 16, 2008

Where can I get more information?

Evergreen 355 Adelaide Street West, 5th Floor Toronto, ON, M5V 1S2

Phone: (416) 596-1495 Toll Free: (888)426-3138 Fax: (416) 596-1443

E-mail: info@evergreen.ca

Web site: http://www.evergreen.ca/en/lg/lg.html

Tree Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Corporate sponsors and individual donations

What is the Program About?

Tree Canada provides education, technical assistance, resources and financial support to encourage Canadians to plant and care for trees in an effort to help reduce the harmful effects of carbon dioxide emissions.

Who Can Apply?

Schools, municipalities and any group that is planting trees for non-commercial purposes.

What Projects can be Funded?

Greening Canada's School Grounds, Schools apply for funding for the greening of their school grounds. Green Streets Canada Funds are contributed through a competition that recognizes municipalities for their efforts to improve urban forests. Sponsored Tree Planting, Tree Canada links corporations with community groups interested in planting and maintaining trees. Operation ReLeaf, Tree Canada responds to natural disasters to replace trees (ice storm, fire, etc). Canadian Urban Forest Conference Held every two years. Grow Clean Air Programs will certify carbon neutral events, companies and organizations and arrange the carbon offset through planting.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$50,000

Description of Funding:

Greening Canada School Grounds finds sponsors for school grounds normally in the \$1,000-\$2,000 range: applications are held for 2 years; Green Streets Canada matches municipal funding to a maximum of \$20,000 for larger (350,000+) municipalities. Sponsored Tree Planting: proposals held on file for 2 years.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Proposals held for 2 years. Green Streets Canada deadline: February 2, 2008

Where can I get more information?

Tree Canada 222 Somerset, Suite 402 Ottawa, ON, K2P 2G3 Phone: (613) 567-5545 Fax: (613) 567-5270

E-mail: tcf@treecanada.ca

Web site: http://www.tree-arbrescanada.ca

Unilever-Evergreen Aquatic Stewardship Grant

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The program is sponsored by Unilever Canada and led by Evergreen.

What is the Program About?

The Unilever-Evergreen Aquatic Stewardship Grant program is designed to engage communities in the protection and stewardship of Canada's aquatic habitats. The program will provide grants of between \$2,000 and \$10,000 to support a range of small-scale, community driven, restoration and education projects that increase the public's awareness of the importance of aquatic features and give them opportunities to take action.

Who Can Apply?

This grant is open to all community groups across Canada that are working collaboratively with their local municipality or other institutional partners, government agencies, crown corporations or publicly funded institutions such as hospitals or universities. A letter of support from your institutional partner(s) is required. In addition, proposed projects must be open to all and be located entirely on publicly accessible lands (i.e. lands owned by government agency, non-profit organization or public institution).

What Projects can be Funded?

This grant will fund aquatic habitat restoration, stewardship, and education initiatives that are occuring in or around a river, creek, fresh or saltwater shoreline, marsh/wetland, pond or estuary. Eligible projects must be underway by October 31, 2007 and engage community volunteers throughout the course of the project.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$2 000 - \$10 000

Description of Funding:

The grant will cover up to 50% of total projects costs. Please visit Evergreen website for detailed information on eligible expenses.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

January 16, 2008

Where can I get more information?

Michele Thomas Office and Grant Administrator 355 Adelaide Street West, 5th Floor Toronto, Ontario, M5V 1S2

Phone: (416) 596-1495 x 285

Fax: (416) 596-1443

E-mail: mthomas@evergreen.ca Web Site: http://www.evergreen.ca

Wal-Mart - Evergreen Green Grants

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The program is sponsored by Wal-Mart Canada and led by Evergreen

What is the Program About?

The Wal-Mart - Evergreen Green Grant program is designed to assist community groups across Canada that are actively working to transform degraded public space into healthy, dynamic natural areas. It provides funding to local groups working on urban naturalization projects focused on the restoration and stewardship of urban habitats such as woodlands, meadows, wetlands and ravines through the use of native plants. This grant also supports community gardening projects that involve native plants and food gardening.

Who Can Apply?

This grant is open to all community groups across Canada that are working collaboratively with their local municipality or other institutional partners, government agencies, crown corporations or publicly funded institutions such as hospitals or universities. A letter of support from your institutional partner(s) is required. Community engagement and ongoing stewardship are core pillars of Green Grants and Evergreen's work. Therefore, proposed projects must be open to all and be located entirely on publicly accessible lands (i.e. lands owned by a government agency, non-profit organization or public institution).

What Projects can be Funded?

Green Grants will fund projects that are underway by October, 2008. To be eligible, projects must provide community members with ongoing hands-on opportunities to restore and care for local ecosystems.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

The grant will provide funds of up to \$10,000 to local groups working on urban naturalization projects. Please visit the website for more information Green Grants will cover up to 50% of a project's financial costs, up to a maximum of \$10,000. This amount does not include in-kind goods and services that have been donated. Please visit Evergreen website for more information on eligible expenses.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

February 29, 2008

Where can I get more information?

Michele Thomas, Office and Grant Administrator 355 Adelaide Street West, 5th Floor, Toronto, ON M5V 1S2

Tel: (416) 596-1495 x 285 Fax: (416) 596-1443

Email: mthomas@evergreen.ca Web Site: http://www.evergreen.ca

Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation

What is the Program About?

The Foundation is dedicated to the ideal of a sovereign Canada that is committed to the security and well-being of all Canadians and that reflects a commitment to tolerance, pluralism and democratic participation. Its mission is to support the development of sound public policies, founded on those values fundamental to Canadians, and designed to foster the continuing evolution of a dynamic and independent Canada.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charities and other qualified donors; First Nations and other Aboriginal Organizations.

What Projects can be Funded?

The Foundation supports work in three major programme areas: Fresh Water Resources Protection, The Canadian North and Global Citizenship.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

None. Before submitting requests, organizations should determine whether their work falls within program guidelines. The staff welcomes initial inquiries by telephone, fax, electronic mail, or letter.

Where can I get more information?

Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation 11 Church Street, Suite 400 Toronto, ON, M5E 1W1

Phone: (416) 601-4776 Fax: (416) 601-1689

E-mail: info@gordonfn.org

Web site: http://www.gordonfn.org

WILD School

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Canadian Wildlife Federation

What is the Program About?

WILD School helps students working on projects aimed at recovering and conserving wildlife habitat. Funding is available for non-capital supplies needed for projects, such as native plants and seeds, hardware, lumber, garbage bags, and signs. Schools that do not need funding for their projects can still register and receive a great kit full of resource materials about wildlife, how to protect and restore different habitats, and other similar projects that are going on throughout the country.

Who Can Apply?

Any class, from kindergarten to high school, and organized youth groups, such as Scouts Canada, that are supervised by qualified leaders.

What Projects can be Funded?

Examples include: habitat improvement projects on school or community grounds; building nesting boxes for native bird species; creating schoolyard habitat with nesting boxes, bird feeders, and native plants; and planting trees and other native species to recreate a destroyed habitat.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Funding is limited to a maximum of \$200 per class and \$500 per school. Funds are available for supplies needed for projects: native plants and trees, seeds, hardware, lumber, and signs. Common hand tools and clothing are not eligible. Long-term projects are eligible for funding each year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The selection committee meets in the spring and fall to evaluate applications. Schools planning projects should have an application in before these meetings. For specific dates, you should contact the Canadian Wildlife Federation at the address below.

Where can I get more information?

WILD School Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Kanata, ON, K2M 2W1

Toll-Free: 1-800-563-9453 Fax: (613) 599-4428

E-mail: info@cwf-fcf.org

Phone: (613) 599-9594

Web site: http://www.cwf-fcf.org or http://www.wildeducation.org

Wildlife Preservation Trust Canada

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Wildlife Preservation Trust Canada

What is the Program About?

Wildlife Preservation Trust Canada (WPTC) is a dynamic not-for-profit charitable organization devoted to saving highly endangered animal species facing imminent extinction. This is accomplished through focused species conservation and professional training programs, complemented by education and outreach programs. WPTC does provide grants to a limited number of initiatives, however, we primarily fund our own conservation programs and as such WPTC is not primarily a funding or granting organization.

Who Can Apply?

Funding is available to both individuals and organizations working with or on behalf of endangered species. For research of field projects, preference is given to activities that will provide a direct link to conservation management of the species.

What Projects can be Funded?

WPTC supports species projects in: captive breeding; species re-introduction; training and public education; research; habitat protection and any other issues affecting endangered species preservation in Canada or internationally.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The amount of funding awarded is determined on a project-by-project basis and ranges to \$10,000

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Applications are accepted at any time throughout the year. Applicants are advised to call or submit an initial inquiry prior to submitting a full proposal.

Where can I get more information?

Elaine Williams
Executive Director
Wildlife Preservation Trust Canada
120 King Street
Guelph, ON, N1E 4P8
Phone: (519) 836-9314

Toll-Free: (800) 956-6608 Fax: (519) 836-8840 E-mail: elaine@wptc.org

Web site: http://www.wptc.org

Youth Summer Career Placements

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Human Resources and Skills Development Canada

What is the Program About?

The program provides wage subsidies to public, private and not-for-profit employers to create career-related summer jobs for secondary and post secondary students between the ages of 15-30 years. These jobs help students acquire skills, gain work experience and finance their return to school.

Who Can Apply?

Public, private and not-for-profit employers

What Projects can be Funded?

Applications should demonstrate career-related employment objectives in at least one of the following areas: Supporting organizations who target students facing barriers to employment, including students with disabilities and immigrant youth; Supporting organizations that deal with youth facing barriers to employment, including youth with disabilities, youth at risk of homelessness and immigrant youth; Key sectors in regional and local economies; and Occupational areas where skills shortages exist.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Range of funding: Up to 100% of the minimum wage per hour and reimbursement of the Mandatory Employment Related Costs (Employment Insurance, Canada Pension Plan and Vacation only) associated with the minimum wage. As well, employers may be eligible for up to \$100 for overhead costs where required and when local SCC budgets permit. Description of funding`: The jobs created will not interfere with a collective agreement already in place; The job is for a minimum of 30 hours per week and does not exceed 40 hours per week (exceptions may apply for students with disabilities), and is between 6 to 16 consecutive weeks in duration; Each job must be filled by only one student; and Jobs do not involve personal services to the employer.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Dates vary each year, but the deadline is normally between middle and the end of March.

Where can I get more information?

Service Canada 1-800-O-CANADA

ATLANTIC REGION

Conservation Corps - Newfoundland and Labrador

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Conservation Corps is a not-for-profit organization incorporated in 1992. The Conservation Corps receives funding from Government of Newfoundland and Labrador and from a wide network of community and corporate partners.

What is the Program About?

The Green Team Program is the flagship program of the Conservation Corps, and provides the organization's main work force. It supports the efforts of communities, corporate patrons, governments and individuals to improve the natural and cultural environment of our province. It also provides meaningful training and work experience to young people. The goals are: to provide youth in Newfoundland and Labrador with environmental and cultural-heritage related jobs and training every year; to assist community-based organizations, municipalities and corporations with their conservation activities. Each Green Team employs four youth (ages 16-30) who work closely with the Corps' senior staff as well as the corporate and community partners involved in individual community projects. Each Green Team project must focus on environment or cultural heritage conservation goals, and last for eight weeks during the summer months. All projects must also provide a direct or indirect benefit to the communities in which they take place, be completed using the resources at hand, and provide meaningful work and learning experiences to all Team Members and Leaders.

Who Can Apply?

Communities, organizations, municipalities and corporations within Newfoundland and Labrador.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects that result in long-term environmental benefits and provide skills to young people can be funded. This includes: fish and wildlife habitat enhancement; trail development and interpretation; stream rehabilitation and erosion control; reforestation; biological surveys and research; archaeological digs; heritage gardens; organic gardens; oral history research; public attitude surveys; recycling; energy conservation; environmental education (drama, music, video and community television).

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$10,000 - \$25,000

Description of Funding:

Successful community proponents must commit 20% of the cost as well as materials and supplies needed for the project; the Conservation Corps, with financial support from the Department of Human Resources, Labour and Employment, provides the other 80%. In the Corporate Green Team program, business partners sponsor their own Team or support one in an otherwise unfunded community project, and commit the full cost.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Applications are due on first Friday of February each year. Interested groups must fill a proposal form which can be obtained from the address below. Applications for employment and for projects (community and corporate) are available throughout the year at the Corps office or on our web site.

Where can I get more information?

Darren Feltham, Director of Programs Conservation Corps Newfoundland and Labrador 267 Duckworth Street St. John's, NL, A1C 1G9 Phone: (709) 729-7266

Fax: (709) 729-7270

E-mail: dfeltham@conservationcorps.nf.ca Web site: http://www.conservationcorps.nf.ca

Environment Futures Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Prince Edward Island Department of Environment, Energy and Forestry

What is the Program About?

The Program is designed to make real contributions to the environment by training senior high school and university students about the importance of environmental protection and enhancement. Students are assigned to a team to do short-term environmental projects in their region.

Who Can Apply?

Environmental organizations, municipalities, and provincial government agencies on PEI.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects that provide environmental benefits to the community and offer a good educational and work experience are funded. Examples include: enhancement of fish and wildlife habitat; soil erosion control; protecting and enhancing natural areas; solid waste management (park, beach or bay & estuary clean-up); and environmental awareness and educational activities (how to recycle, compost etc.)

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Groups apply for student labour resources, not funding.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Mid to late June, annually.

Where can I get more information?

PEI Environment Futures Program P.O. Box 2000 Charlottetown, PE, C1A 7N8 Phone: (902) 368-5000

Fax: (902) 368-5830

Web site: http://www.gov.pe.ca

Fundy Community Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Fundy Community Foundation

What is the Program About?

Providing financial assistance for projects that improve the quality of life in Charlotte County, N.B.

Who Can Apply?

Any non-profit charitable organization in Charlotte County, N.B.

What Projects can be Funded?

Any that benefit the communities of Charlotte County, N.B.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Average between \$1,000 and \$2,000. Maximum amount of funding: \$5,000.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Contact the Foundation directly for dates.

Where can I get more information?

Fundy Community Foundation P.O. Box 3902 St. Andrews, NB, E5B 3S7

Phone: (506) 529-4896 Fax: (506) 529-4898

E-mail: fundycf@nb.aibn.com Web site: www.fcf.nb.ca

Great Nova Scotia Pick-Me-Up - A Clean Nova Scotia Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Tim Hortons, RRFB Nova Scotia, Nova Scotia Department of Environment and Labour and Farnell Packaging

What is the Program About?

Groups or individuals can register with Clean Nova Scotia to conduct a cleanup anywhere in the province with the exception of highways. Clean Nova Scotia provides groups with materials including garbage bags, recycling bags, posters, an information booklet and a data card. Data cards must be filled out and returned. Suggested areas for a Pick-Me-Up include parks, schoolyards, entire communities and shorelines.

Who Can Apply?

Groups, organizations and individuals in Nova Scotia

What Projects can be Funded?

Litter Cleanups

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Materials for the Pick-Me-Up are provided: garbage and recycling bags, posters, data recording cards, and an information guide.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

None. Materials can be provided any time of the year. Contact Clean Nova Scotia for more details.

Where can I get more information?

Clean Nova Scotia 126 Portland Street Dartmouth, NS, B2Y 1H8 Phone: (902) 420-3474

Fax: (902) 424-5334 E-mail: cns@clean.ns.ca

Web site: http://www.clean.ns.ca

Greater Saint John Community Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Greater Saint John Community Foundation, established in 1976, is an independent community charity governed by a volunteer board of directors, a public foundation and a member of Community Foundations of Canada.

What is the Program About?

The Foundation serves as a trustee for charitable, educational and cultural purposes administering funds left by public-spirited citizens for the benefit of the people of greater Saint John. Provide for needy men, women and children and in particular the sick, aged, destitute and helpless. Promote educational advancement and scientific or medical research for the increase of human knowledge and the alleviation of human suffering. Better underprivileged or delinquent persons. Promote for such other charitable purposes as may in the discretion of the directors appear to contributions to the mental, moral, cultural and physical improvement of the inhabitants of Greater Saint John. Mission: To serve as a trustee of gifts, support charitable organizations and inspire community leadership. Vision: To ensure a sustainable future and improve the quality of life in Greater Saint John.

Who Can Apply?

Registered charities, government organizations, conservation authorities, non-government organizations, environmental groups (incorporated), and universities within a 50 km radius of Saint John, N.B.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects which will improve the quality of life of citizens of Greater Saint John in a wide range of worthy causes; social services, education, health, environment, heritage, arts/culture etc.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The Foundation has grown to over \$9 million in assets, last year alone, donated more than \$323,000 to charitable activities.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

April 15th and September 30th

Where can I get more information?

For more information about making a donation to The Greater Saint John Community Foundation or for information about applying for a grant, contact

Jane Barry, Executive Director
The Greater Saint John Community Foundation
40 King Street
P.O. Box 20061
Brunswick Square
Saint John, NB, E2L 5B2

Phone: (506) 672-8880 Fax: (506) 672-8881

E-mail: sjfoundation@nb.aibn.com

Web site: http://www.saint-john-foundation.nb.ca

Green Spaces Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Prince Edward Island Department of Environment, Energy and Forestry

What is the Program About?

The Greening Spaces Program invites communities, schools and volunteer interest groups to submit proposals for tree planting projects.

Who Can Apply?

Communities, schools and volunteer interest groups are invited to apply.

What Projects can be Funded?

Tree planting projects that: diversify properties; buffer prevailing winds; provide shade; reduce noise; protect lands along streams and rivers; control soil erosion; create outdoor learning areas (such as arboreta or tree & shrub nurseries) and/or provide habitat for wildlife.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

The following will be provided: quality native tree and shrub seedlings, educational materials, technical advice and financial support (up to \$500 per project). Project Site Possibilities include school grounds, stream banks, hedgerows, wind buffer/ shelter belt, parks, recreation, and other community lands, and abandoned or marginal farm lands.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Please contact the Green Spaces Program for more information.

Where can I get more information?

Terry Gauthier, Program Coordinator Greening Spaces Program Department of Environment, Energy, and Forestry J. Frank Gaudet Tree Nursery Box 2000

Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8

Tel: 902-368-4800 Fax: 902-368-4806 Email: greeningspaces@gov.pe.ca

Website: http://www.gov.pe.ca/envengfor/index.php3?number=76388&lang=E

Gulf of Maine Council on the Marine Environment - Implementation Grant Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Gulf of Maine Council on the Marine Environment (GOMC) is the sponsor. The Implementation Grant Program is made possible through a congressional appropriation administered through the United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.

What is the Program About?

The GOMC provides funding to non-governmental organizations (NGOs) throughout the Gulf of Maine watershed to support activities that further the goals of the GOMC.

Who Can Apply?

Non-governmental organizations located within the Gulf of Maine watershed.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects are funded that address the implementation aspects of the Council's priority goals and action plan.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The GOMC hopes to receive funding to support this program every year. Please contact GOMC for additional information or visit their website located at http://www.gulfofmaine.org

Where can I get more information?

Michele Tremblay, Program Manager US Gulf of Maine Association P.O. Box 3019 Boscawen, NH 03303

Phone: (603) 796-2615 Fax: (603) 796-2600

E-mail: info@gulfofmaine.org

Web site: http://www.gulfofmaine.org

Irving Oil Foundation

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Irving Oil Ltd.

What is the Program About?

Irving Oil Ltd. founded in 1924, is a private company involved in the refining and distribution of petroleum and petroleum products.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit, charitable organizations; universities and educational institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

Our company appreciates your interest in considering an application for funding. All donation requests that we receive are worthy causes; however, due to our desire to make meaningful contributions, we have identified three key areas of giving: Environment; Education; and Community Needs (Sponsorship requests may be broader than the areas identified above)

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

Varies

What is the Deadline for Applying?

None. Before submitting a full proposal, please send a query letter describing your organization and its work, why you are seeking support, your expectations of the Irving Foundation, and your organization's charitable registration number.

Where can I get more information?

Irving Oil Sponsorship and Donations Committee 10 Sydney Street P.O. Box 1421 Saint John, NB, E2L 4K1

Phone: (506) 632-2000 Fax: (506) 202-2188

Web site: http://www.irvingoil.com/community/

New Brunswick Environmental Trust Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

New Brunswick government

What is the Program About?

The fund provides monies to support a wide range of environmental initiatives under the following categories: protection, restoration, sustainable development, education, conservation, and beautification.

Who Can Apply?

Community groups, New Brunswick municipalities, non-profit New Brunswick organizations and institutions which are furthering sustainable development.

What Projects can be Funded?

Examples of funded projects include: community waste management programs, wetland and habitat improvement, water quality protection and restoration and environmental education programs.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$25,000 - \$100,000

Description of Funding:

The Trust funds many small projects under \$5,000 as well as larger projects up to \$100,000. Projects are funded on a year-to-year basis. Partnerships with other funding bodies are strongly encouraged.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

A public call for proposals will be made in the fall. It usually takes about three months for a project to be approved. Application forms, along with guidelines to assist you to fill out the forms, are available from all offices of the Department of Environment. Deadlines for application have varied, and proponents are advised to reference the Department's website, for current information on this and other program details.

Where can I get more information?

New Brunswick Environmental Trust Fund

New Brunswick Department of the Environment and Local Government

P.O. Box 6000

Fredericton, NB, E3B 5H1 Phone: (506) 453-3925 Fax: (506) 453-2265

Website: http://www.gnb.ca/0009/0373/0002/0001-e.asp

New Brunswick Wildlife Trust Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

New Brunswick Wildlife Council

What is the Program About?

The New Brunswick Wildlife Trust Fund realizes much of its financing from conservation fees associated with the sale of fishing, hunting and trapping licenses. However, other conservation-supporting New Brunswickers can also contribute by purchasing the special Conservation license plates. These revenues are put directly into the Wildlife Trust Fund and are used solely to enhance fish and wildlife resources in New Brunswick.

Who Can Apply?

Non-profit, non-government groups and associations in New Brunswick with an interest in fish and wildlife are eligible.

What Projects can be Funded?

Any fish and wildlife enhancement projects in New Brunswick.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

It varies. The New Brunswick Wildlife Trust Fund can fund up to 75% of the project cost.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

December 1 and May 1 of each year

Where can I get more information?

Claire Caron
Executive Director
New Brunswick Wildlife Council
P.O. Box 23019
Fredericton, NB, E3B 7B3

Phone: (506) 453-6655 Fax: (506) 462-5054

E-mail: wildcoun@nbnet.nb.ca Web site: http://www.nbwtf.ca/

Newfoundland and Labrador Waste Management Trust Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Newfoundland and Labrador Waste Management Trust Fund

What is the Program About?

The focus of this year's Trust Fund is to assist regional waste management committees address waste management problems, particularly with respect to regionalization of waste management services, opportunities to reduce the number of waste disposal sites, and public education and awareness.

Who Can Apply?

Regional waste management committees, community and environmental groups, and municipalities.

What Projects can be Funded?

MMSB is currently accepting applications for the following funding categories: Waste Disposal Site Closures (application form provided); Regional Waste Management Coordinators (application form provided); Regional Waste Management Studies (application form provided); Regional Research Projects (written proposal required); Demonstration/Pilot Projects (written proposal required).

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

This year funding focuses on supporting regional waste management and diversion in order to address long-standing environmental problems. The Trust Fund provides financial assistance for the closure of waste disposal sites, regional waste management studies and waste management coordinators, education initiatives, and research on potential waste diversion and recycling initiatives.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

N/A

Where can I get more information?

MMSB P.O. Box 8131, Station A St. John's, NL A1B 3M9 Phone: 709-753-0948

Toll-Free: 1-800-901-MMSB

Fax: 709-753-0974

Website: http://www.mmsb.nf.ca/programs-wmtf.htm

Nova Scotia Habitat Conservation Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Nova Scotia Habitat Conservation Fund

What is the Program About?

The FUND's goal is to conserve wildlife habitats throughout the Province. The FUND is organized under four objectives: Enhancement, Acquisition, Research, and Education. Each objective has a set of priority funding activities. Projects in all categories will be selected on the basis of their individual merits, the level of support from other partners, and their relevance to the priority activities of the FUND. The Habitat Conservation Fund will fund projects on a cost shared basis not to exceed 75% of total project cost. In the event that projects are judged to be of equal value, the project which has the greatest level of support from other partners will be favoured. Current priority program activities to achieve the FUND's objectives are listed below.

Who Can Apply?

Non-government organizations and individuals.

What Projects can be Funded?

Priority Activities for the Enhancement of Wildlife Habitats: Projects which conserve wildlife habitat as functioning components of ecosystems to maintain the biological diversity of native species. Projects incorporating wildlife habitat objectives into rural and municipal planning and development. Projects which include wildlife habitat within farmland. Projects which include wildlife habitat within private woodlots. Habitat restoration, enhancement, and management projects. Priority Activities for Land Acquisition Conservation of critical, unique, or high value wildlife habitat through purchase or easement. Priority Activities for Research Pertaining to Wildlife Habitats. Alternative methods and approaches to resource development and timber harvesting in forested landscapes, so as to ensure the long-term sustainability of forests as wildlife habitat. Innovative and practical research on habitat and wildlife conservation. Projects which critique provincial, national and international policies impacting wildlife and habitats in Nova Scotia. Design of habitat-related and ecological indicators to monitor the health of habitats and landscapes. Priority Activities for Education on Wildlife Habitats Projects which increase the quality and quantity of urban wildlife habitat. Programs which develop an awareness and appreciation among children and young adults as to the importance of wildlife habitat. Programs which develop an appreciation and understanding of habitat conservation issues among the public and within industry. Programs which encourage private landowners to partner and cooperate in managing wildlife habitat.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$10,000 - \$25,000

Description of Funding:

The Board of Directors of the Nova Scotia Habitat Conservation Fund reserves the right not to recommend an award if, in the opinion of the Board, no suitable proposal is received. Normally, proposals are not funded for more than \$25,000.00.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The submission date for applications is December 1st through to January 31st.

Where can I get more information?
Nova Scotia Department of Natural Resources Wildlife Division 136 Exhibition Street Kentville, NS B4N 4E5 Phone:(902) 679-6091

Fax: (902) 679-6176

Nova Scotia Youth Conservation Corps - (Youth Corps) Regular Summer Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Nova Scotia Department of Environment and Labour.

What is the Program About?

The Youth Corps offers young Nova Scotians ages 17-24 the opportunity to receive training and work on community environmental conservation and enhancement projects. Any group planning to do an environmental project in their community can apply to the Youth Corps for assistance with labour costs. Projects should provide an opportunity for personal growth and development of Youth Corps members, and offer some long-term environmental and community benefits. Proponents are required to contribute financially to one quarter of the wage costs, as well as provide materials, equipment and transportation necessary for the project. The Youth Corps will provide minimal support for travel and supplies.

Who Can Apply?

Any government department, municipality, industry, or volunteer organization in Nova Scotia.

What Projects can be Funded?

The program focuses on the following environmental themes (which may vary slightly from year to year): watershed management; waste management; climate change; pollution prevention; and environmental education Air Quality Management.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

Three quarters of the labour costs for a team of 2, 3, or 4 Youth Corps members, along with minimal support for travel and supply costs. The Youth Corps provides first aid training and related skills training.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

February 1 annually

Where can I get more information?

NSYCC Coordinator Nova Scotia Department of Environment and Labour 5151 Terminal Road; P.O. Box 697

Halifax, NS, B3J 2T8 Phone: (902) 424-4924 Fax: (902) 424-3571 E-mail: nsycc@gov.ns.ca

Web site: http://www.gov.ns.ca/enla/youth/

PEI Watershed Management Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Prince Edward Island Department of Environment, Energy and Forestry

What is the Program About?

It provides financial and technical support to organizations involved in community-based watershed planning and management or wildlife habitat enhancement on Prince Edward Island.

Who Can Apply?

Non-government organizations, watershed groups, municipalities, and educational and research institutions.

What Projects can be Funded?

Watershed management and planning initiatives. Watershed organizational and capacity building initiatives. Watershed management plan preparation. Specific measures that address non-point source pollution. Erosion and sedimentation control. Agricultural run-off control. Wildlife habitat enhancement initiatives. Upland, wetland, riparian, and stream habitat enhancement. Projects that support biodiversity and an ecological approach. Projects that promote watershed or habitat education and awareness. Priority consideration will be given to those applicants who propose to carry out activities in support of watershed planning and management. These priority activities might include adding to watershed group capacity, facilitation and strategic planning, and watershed management plan preparation.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$0 - \$10,000

Description of Funding:

There is no limit on funding. However, funding requests must represent a reasonable and accurate estimate of funding required to carry out the proposed work. Equal distribution of funds to all areas of the province will be considered as well as labour market issues across the province. The ultimate distribution of support will be dependent upon assessment of all applications received and resources available.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

The deadline each year is January 31. Interested applicants should check the PEI government website (www.gov.pe.ca/go/wmf) or contact the watershed coordinator for their area for more details. Application form and guidelines are downloadable from the website.

Where can I get more information?

Bruce Raymond

Department of Environment, Energy and Forestry

Charlottetown, PE, C1A 7N8

Phone: (902) 368-5054 Fax: (902) 368-5830

E-mail: bgraymond@gov.pe.ca Web site: http://www.gov.pe.ca

Research & Development Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Resource Recovery Fund Board, Inc. (RRFB)

What is the Program About?

The program is designed to assist Research & Development initiatives in support of the Province's Solid Waste-Resource Management Strategy.

Who Can Apply?

Eligible applicants include businesses, business associations, private and/or public partnerships, organizations, agencies, municipalities, universities and individuals.

What Projects can be Funded?

Eligible projects include: * Projects which are comprised primarily of original work undertaken to acquire new knowledge with a specific practical application in view; or * Projects involving systematic work, using existing knowledge gained from research and/or practical experience that is directed to producing new materials, products or devices, or * Projects that install new processes, systems and services or improve substantially those already produced or installed.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The maximum contribution is normally no more than 50% of the project cost. Land, depreciation, general-purpose vehicles are ineligible costs.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Roy Sherwood Manager, Innovation & Business Development Resource Recovery Fund Board Inc. 14 Court Street, Suite 305 Truro, NS, B2N 3H7

Phone: (902)897-7732 Fax: (902)897-3256

E-mail: rsherwood@rrfb.com Website: http://www.rrfb.com

Sage Environmental Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Sage Environmental Program

What is the Program About?

To protect, preserve and improve the ecological integrity of Nova Scotia's natural systems. Program interests include: Protected areas, compromised areas and emerging issues: urban growth and development. Emphasis is on the ecological sustainability of forests, wetlands, coastal and marine regions.

Who Can Apply?

Any Nova Scotia based community group or ENGO.

What Projects can be Funded?

Any project aimed at conservation of biodiversity through preserving habitat in Nova Scotia, maintaining healthy ecosystems, and strengthening the capacity and effectiveness of environmental groups to achieve and maintain these goals. Emphasis is on the ecological sustainability of forests, wetlands, coastal and marine regions.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

Other

Description of Funding:

The total amount of funding available depends in part on underlying investment performance but is expected to be in the range of \$100k to \$125k annually. The scope of projects supported is limited.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

May 1st and November 1st

Where can I get more information?

Graham Smith 450 Brookside Road Brookside, NS, B3T 1T3 Telephone: (902) 850-2149 Email: sage@eastlink.ca

Website: http://www.sagegreen.ca/

Special Projects Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Resource Recovery Fund Board, Inc. (RRFB)

What is the Program About?

The program is designed to assist initiatives in support of the Province's Solid Waste-Resource Management Strategy that are not eligible for assistance under other RRFB programs.

Who Can Apply?

Eligible applicants include businesses, business associations, private and/or public partnerships, organizations, agencies, municipalities, and individuals.

What Projects can be Funded?

Eligible projects include those that do not qualify for assistance under other RRFB programs and which: *Result in waste diversion; or * Develop innovative resources or tools to promote province wide awareness of waste diversion programs; or * In the opinion of the Committee have a direct positive impact on the mandates of RRFB Nova Scotia.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The maximum contribution is no more than 50% of the project cost. Land, depreciation, and general-purpose vehicles are ineligible costs.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no deadlines.

Where can I get more information?

Bill Ring Chief Executive Officer Resource Recovery Fund Board Inc. 14 Court Street, Suite 305 Truro, NS, B2N 3H7

Phone: (902)897-7732 Fax: (902)897-3256 E-mail: info@rrbf.com

Website: http://www.rrfb.com

Value-Added Manufacturing Program

Who is the Program Sponsor?

Resource Recovery Fund Board, Inc. (RRFB)

What is the Program About?

The program is designed to capitalize on the business development opportunities created from the Nova Scotia Solid Waste Resource Management Strategy. Funding provided by the RRFB is directed towards the cost of developing value-added products from materials recovered from the waste stream and to assist in the creation of jobs.

Who Can Apply?

Eligible applicants include, but are not limited to, individuals, non-profit organizations, businesses, business associations, public/private partnerships and joint ventures in Nova Scotia.

What Projects can be Funded?

Eligible projects include prototypes, pilots or demonstrations of new technology for the collection, diversion, processing, manufacturing and distribution of solid waste. Commercialization of new technology, products or services for materials diverted from the waste stream are also eligible for funding.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

N/A

Description of Funding:

The maximum contribution is generally no more than 50% of the project cost. Land, depreciation and general-purpose vehicles are ineligible costs. Limited funds are available each year.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

There are no deadlines. Funding depends on the annual budget.

Where can I get more information?

Roy Sherwood Manager, Innovation & Business Development Resource Recovery Fund Board Inc. 14 Court Street, Suite 305 Truro, NS, B2N 3H7

Phone: (902) 895-7732 Fax: (902) 897-3256

E-mail: rsherwood@rrfb.com Web site: http://www.rrfb.com

Wildlife Conservation Fund

Who is the Program Sponsor?

The Prince Edward Island Department of Environment, Energy and Forestry; however, the Island Nature Trust serves as the day-to-day administrator of the Wildlife Conservation Fund, under the direction of the Wildlife Conservation Fund Committee.

What is the Program About?

The wildlife Conservation Fund provides funding for the protection and enhancement of wildlife and wildlife habitats. Money for the fund comes from a contribution made once per year by each licensed angler, hunter and trapper.

Who Can Apply?

Applications will be evaluated by the Wildlife Conservation Fund Committee based on the following criteria: the proven track record of the proponent; the presence of matching funds (inkind and cash) in the budget; and the potential benefits provided by the project.

What Projects can be Funded?

Projects must improve or restore wildlife habitat or populations of wildlife.

What is the Range of Funding Available?

\$500 to \$12,000 but larger amounts can be awarded if the project merits

Description of Funding:

Money for the fund comes from a contribution made once per year by each licensed angler, hunter and trapper.

What is the Deadline for Applying?

Mid-February. Please contact the Island Nature Trust for the exact date.

Where can I get more information?

Island Nature Trust P.O. Box 265

Charlottetown PE C1A 7K4

Phone: (902) 566-9150, Fax: (902) 628-6331

Email: intrust@isn.net

Website: http://www.gov.pe.ca/infopei/index.php3?number=18642